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Financial highlights

IKEJA ELECTRIC PLC
Financial staternents
For the year-ended 31 December 2018

Results 31 Dec 2018 31 Dec 2017 Change
#'000 N'000 %o
Revenue 89,’2-00,'967 6_8:,568‘_,676 A 30%
Opetating Loss (66,561,558 (59,649,841) | ¥ (12%)
Loss for the year (90,150,144 (76,481,236) | ¥ (18%)
Total Comprehensive Loss (90,150,144) (76,481,236) | ¥ (18%)
Total Equity (135,811,625) (37,503,4113 | V¥ (262%)
Data per #1.00k shares
Loss per share - Basic {Naira) (3,606) (3,059) v (18%)
Net {liabilities) per share (5,432) (1,500) | ¥V (262%)




IKEJA ELECTRIC PLC
Financial statements
_ For the year ended 31 December 2018
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors are pleased to present to members, their report and the audited Financial Statements
of Ikeja Electric Plc {(“the Company”) for the year ended 31 December 2018 with the independent
audit apinion.

Legal form and prmc;pal activity

Ikeja Electric Plc{“the Company”), was incorporated on November 8, 2005 as a Limited Company
to take over:as.a going concern, the electricity distribution actlvxtles and related business of the
Power Holding Company of ngerla ("PHCN") within the franchise area of its' network which
comprised of six (6) business units namely Ikeja, Oshodi, Shomolu, Ikerodu, Akowonjo and Abule-
Egba husiness units respectively.

The principal activity of the Company is the distribution of electricity to its custorers and consumers
across its franchise network.

Operating results
The suramary of the operating results of the Compafiy is as Tollows:

31 Dec 2018 31 Dec 2017

N'000 " N'000
Revenue 89,200,967 68,568,676
Loss before taxation (90,038,581) (76,395,463)
Texation (111,563) (85,773)
Loss for the year (90,150,144) (76,481,236)
‘Other comprehensive. ihcome - ' -
Total comprehensive loss for the year (90,150,144) {(76,481:236)
Dividend

The Directors did not recommend any dividend payment for the financial year ended 31 December,
2018,

Property, plant and equipment
Information relating to changes. in property, plant and equipment is disclosed in Note 11 to the
financial statements.

Directors’ interest in contracts

None of the Directors have ndtified the Company for the purpose of section 277 of the Company's
and Allied Matters Act (CAMA), of their direct or indirect interest'in coritracts or proposed contract
with the Company dusing the year.

Board matters _ _

There was a change in Directors as Mr. Tonye Cole resigned from the Board in August 2018 and
Mr. Aigbe Olotu was appeinted in September 2018. Also Mr. Ignatius Ayewoh was appointed as an
alternative Director to Mr.. Alex Okoh, the vice Chairman. Finaily, in December 2018, Mr. Tope
Shonubi stepped aside after 5 years.of providing leadership and direction to the Board and Mr. Kola
Adesina became the Chiairman of the Board.
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IKEJA ELECTRIC PLC

Financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2018

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (CONT'D)

Directors and their interests

For the purpose of section 275 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act {CAMA), CAP C20, LFN
2004, the Directors have no direct interest in thé shares of the Company. However, the followmg
Director is representing the interest of Bureau of Public Enterprises (BPE) on the Board

Number of ordinary shares held

_ indirect Holding
Director ~Indirect Holding Through - Through
- Bureau of Public. Enterprise Bureau of Public
Birect Holding {BPE) Direct Holding | Enterprise {BPE)
31 Dec..2018 31 Bec: 2018 31 Dec. 2017 31 Dec. 2017
Mr. Alex Okeh | Nil 8,000,000C Nil 8,000,000

Shareholding structure

The issued share capital of the Company is #25,000,000 made up: of 25,000,000 units of ordinary
share capital of N1. 00k each. The beneficiaries-are as follow:

Names of shareholder

New Electricity Distribution Company Ltd ~ NEDC

Bureau of Public Enterprises - BPE'

Ministry of Finance Incorporated

Total issued ordinary shares

Directors

Nos of
shares held %o
15,000,000 60
8,000,000 32
2,000,000 8

25,000,000 100

The Directors. of the Comipany who heid office during the year under review are as follow:

Mr. Kola Adesina
Mr. Temitope Shonubi
Mr. Adedeii Odunsi

Mr. Tonye Cole (Resigned on 30th August 2018)

Mi. Alex Okoh

Mr. Aigbe Olotu (Appointed.in 17th September 2018)

Mr. James Ogungbemi

Mr. Park SW (Appointed June 2018)

Corporate governance

Designation
Chairman
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

Thé Board cartied out its functions in line with legal requirements and in accordance with best
practices. The Board recognises the importance of high standard corporate dovernance and is
committed to same. The Board has implemented, and opetates in accordance with, a set of
corporate governance requirements which are fundamental to the Company’s continued growth and
success. As at the date of this report, the Company has in place, the following Board Committees

which assisted the Board:

Audit, Risk & Governance Committee, chaired by Mr. Temitope Shonubi;
Finance, Investment & General Purpose Comrhittee, chaired by Mr. Alex Okoh
Techn_lcal and Operations Committee, chairéd by Mr Kola Adesina
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IKE3JA E_LEC'I_'RIC PLC
Financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2018

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (CONT’D)

Corporate governance (cont’d)

Since the:inaugural board meeting of the Company under the new dispensation in November 2013,
the board has beld several meetings. In the year under review, the company ‘held four number of
meetings and there was a minimum attendance of 85 percent of the Board at each meeting.

bDirectors’ attendance at board meetings
The. Board held 4 Board meetings during the year and below is the record of attendance of the
directors. at the meeting

_NAME NUMBER OF MEETINGS ATTENDED:
Mr. Temitepe Shonubi a/4
Mr. Kola Adesina 3/4
Mr. Adedeji Odunsi 3/4
Mr. James Ogungbemi 4/4
Mi. Tonye Cole (Resigned on 30th August 2018) 1/2
Mr.- Alex Okoh: (Represented by Mr. Ignatius Ayewoh) 4f{4
Mr. Sang-Woo Park (Appointed June 2018) 1/3
Mr. Aigbe Olotu (Appointed 17th September 2018} 2/2

Board meetings were held on 16th February, 25th June, 17th September and 3rd December 2018.

Board committees _ _
The Board Committees and their members aiso hejd meetings during the year as follow:

Audit, risk & go.vel'na'n'c_e:_committee.
The Audit, Risk & Governarice Committee met twice during the year under review for meetings. The:
meetings were held on. 10th May 2018 and 2nd November 2018.

NAME NUMBER OF MEETINGS ATTENDED
Mr. Adedeji Odunsi N 2/2
Mr. Tonye Cole (Resigned on 30th August 2018) 1/1
Mr.. Alex Okoh 1/2

Finance, investment & general purpose committee
The Finance, Investment & General Purpose Committee met once during the year under review for
meetings. The meeting was held on 8th February 2018:

NAME NUMBER OF MEETINGS ATTENDED
Mr. Kola Adesina i/1
Mr. Temitope Shonubi 0/1
Mr. Adedeji Cdunsi 0/1
Mr. Toenye Cole {Resigned on 30th August 2018) 1/1

Technical and operations committee
The Technical and Operations Committee met only ohce during the year under review for meetings.
The meeting was held on 14th June 2018.

NAME NUMBER OF MEETINGS ATTENDED.
Mr. Kola Adesina 1/1
Mr. Adedeji Odunsi 1/1
‘Engr. Ogungbemi 1/1

Mr. Sang-Woo Park 0/1



IKEJA ELECTRIC PLC
Financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2018
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (CONT'D)

Employment of physicaily challenged persons

It is the policy of the Company that there should be ne discrimination in considering apphcatlons
for employment including those from physically challenged petsons if gcademically qualified and
medically fit. All employees whether physically challenged or not are given equal opportunities to
deveiop:-their expertise and knowledge and qualify for promotion in furtherance of their career.

The Company had two- (2) physically challenged people in its émpleyment as at 31 December 2018
(2017: two {2)).

Health, Safety & Environment (HSE)

Ikeja Electric is committéd to an Environmental Health & Safety system that promotes a safe

envirenment for all employees, customers, consurmers, contractors and network assets under its
network. The Company has created and malntalned a proactive safety culture-with the belief that

all injuries and occupational hazards are foreseeable.and preventabie. Hence, the health and safety
practices have continued to remain paramount to the organisation.

In 2018, the Company introduced Target Zero - Go Home Safely strategy companywide. In

addition, innovative incident prevention strategies like Safety Sweep and Go Green Initiatives were
also mp_lem_ented The Company also leveraged on our technological strength to introduce the i-
Safe mobile “App” which enables real time reportirig of unsafe network conditions and stibsequént
prompt resolution, o

Our belief in the area of human capacity development, led to implementation of i-Empower, a
Masterclass QHSE Academy developed to empower passionate and dedicated staff who are
interested in playing Safeéty Ambassadorial supports for Ikeja Electric where graduants were
awdrded QHSE competence certificates endorsed by Lagos-State Safety Commission, World Safety
Organization (WSO - Nigeria) and Institution of Occupational Safety and Health (IOSH - Nigeria

Informal Network)

Finally, Ikeja Electric transited from its Quality Management Systems from ISO $001:2008 to the
latest-standard, ISO.9001:2015 and commenced the implemeritation of ISO' 14001:2015 and ISO

45001:2018 as Integrated Management System in line with Good International Industry practices’

(GIIP).

Employees’ involvement and training

Tkeja Electric Plc places considerable value on the jrnivolvement of its employees in major policy
matters and keeps them inforrhed on matters affectmg them as employees and on-various factors
affecting the performance of the company.

Management, professional and technical expertise are the Company’s major assets and the
Company gives adequate attention to the investment in developing these skills. The Company has
best in-class in-house training facilities: Training is carried out. at various levels of employees
through both in-house training and external training, where necessary. This has created
opportunities for career development within the organisation.

Personal & corporate social responsibilities
The Company continued its initiatives in Personal and Corporate Social Responsihilities. into year
2018 and erigaged in several activities. amongst others including:

Youth Empowerment Project — where catering afid: food service vocational trainings were

provided to 40 youths across our operational communities. The project was designed to empower
youths with: entrepreneurial skill and create platforms for them to achieve their desired aspirations.
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IKEJA ELECTRIC PLC
Financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2018
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Personal & corporate social responsibilities (cont’d)

World Malaria Day — The Company donated over 3,000 mosquito nets to women,; children and

the elderly across its network; to increase awareness on how to-tackle the tropical dlsease that is

easily the biggest Killer'in Nigeria and rary African countries,

Commemoration Children’s Day 2018 - The Company distributed educatiorial materials ;and

items such- bags, note books, pens and also providing them with safety tips against electrical

hazards to pupils of G.R.A. Nursery and Primary Schaodl, Ogudu, Lagos State.

International Charity Day 2018 ~ The: Company donated essential items including. clothes and
food to-the Lagos State Rehabilitation and Training Centre, Ikorodu, to commemorate this: year’s
International Day of Charity and further corroborate our commitment to giving back to the society.

Free Medical Outreach - The Company, organlzed another medical outreach in Partnership with

XT Monitor and a US-based medical mission group- to educate and enlighten communities within
the its network. The scope of the outreach was primary health care which involved maternial and

child- health, prevention and managemeént of non-communicable diseases with special attention to

Diabetes-and Hypertension. Other cases of rnon-emergent conditions were also covered too.

Finally, the Company, through its.Employee Yoluntary Scheme (EVS), also embarked on'a market

clean-up exercise in-one of its host communities (Aldde Market, Shomolu) to sweep the market,
uncleg drainages and remove dumped refuse along the street among other activities,

The amount invested in PCSR activities (including donations) in year 2018 is over #17.1 million
{2017 #19.3 million).

In accordance with section 38(2) of the Comipanies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria, Cap €20, Laws
of the Federation.of ngerla 2004, the company did not make-any donations or gifts to any poimcal
party, pdiitical association or for any political purpose in the course of the year (2017: Nif).

Acquisition of own shares _
The Company did not purchase any of its own shares during the year.

Auditors

In accordance with section 355 (2) of the Company’s.and Allied Matters act (CAMA), Cap C20, LFN

2004 the Independent Auditors, Deloitte & Touche, have indicated their willingness to conttnue in
office as Auditors of the Company. A resolution will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting
(AGM) to authorise the Directors to determine their remuneration.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Ejiro Gray _ -
Company Secretary/Legal Adviser
FRC/2014/NBA/00000005929
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IKEJA ELECTRIC PLC
Financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2018
STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES
For the preparation and approval of the financial statements

The Directors of Ikeja Electric Plc ("the Company) are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 December
2018, and the results of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity for the year ended 31
December 2018, in compliance with International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") and in the
manner required by the Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria and the Financial Reporting
Council of Nigeria Act, 2011.

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for:

e« properly selecting and applying accounting policies;

e presenting information, including accounting policies, in a manner that provides relevant,
reliable, comparable and understandable information;

e« providing additional disclosures when in compliance with the specific requirements in IFRSs are
insufficient to enable users to understand the impact of particular transactions, other events
and conditions on the Company and Company's financial position and financial performance
and;

¢ making an assessment of the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

The Directors are responsible for:

e designing, implementing and maintaining an effective and sound system of internal controls
throughout the Company;

¢ maintaining adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the Company's
transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the
Company, and which enable them to ensure that the financial statements of the Company
comply with IFRS;

¢ maintaining statutory accounting records in compliance with the legislation of Nigeria and IFRS;

s taking such steps as are reasonably available to them to safeguard the assets of the Company
and;

s« preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

Going concern:

The Directors of Ikeja Electric Plc, having evaluated the considerations as disclosed in Note 1.2,
believe that the use of the going concern is appropriate for the preparation of the 2018 financial
statements. The Directors are positive that the Company will achieve adequate resources to
continue its operations into the foreseeable future with proposed reforms in the sector.

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2018 were approved by
the Board on .o b e e e, 2010

On behalf of the Directors of the Company

(g

Kola Adesina

Director, Chairman
FRC/Z/O /IODN/00000018969 FRC/2016/CIIN/00000014687

viil



IKEJA ELECTRIC PLC
Financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2018
REPORT OF THE AUDIT, RISK & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

To the members of Ikeja Electric Plc

In compliance with section 359(6) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act (CAMA), Cap C20 LFN
2004 (as amended), we the members of the Audit, Risk & Governance Committee of Ikeja Electric
Plc, have reviewed the Audited Report for the year ended 31 December, 2018 and hereby declare
as follows:

1. The scope and planning of the audit for year ended 31 December, 2018 were adequate in our
opinion;

2. The accounting and financial reporting policies of the Company conformed to legal requirements
and agreed ethical practices;

3. The Internal Control and Internal Audit were operated effectively through robust internal control
framework;

4. The External Auditor's findings as stated in the management letter received satisfactory
response from executive management;

5. The External Auditors confirmed receiving full co-operation from the Company’s management
and that their scope of work was not restricted in any way.

Dated: CT:]_"L'-_.‘:i, 2019

Mr. Temitope Shonubi
Chairman, Audit, Risk & Governance Committee
FRC/2018/I0DN /00000018969

MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE

Mr. Temitope Shonubi - Chairman
Mr. Adedeji Odunsi - Member
Mr. Alex Okoh - Member
Mr. Park SW (Appointed 25th June, 2018) - Member

Mr. Tonye Cole (Resigned 30th August, 2018)
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Independent Auditors’ report
To the shairehelders of Tkeja Electric Plc
Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements-of Ikeja Electric Pic (*The Company”) which comprise the

statement of financial positien-as at 31 December 2018, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive

income, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows for the year then ended and the notes to the
financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of Ikeja Electric Pl¢ as
at 31 December 2018 and the financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended. in. accerdance with'the
international Finangial Reparting Standards, the Companies and Allied Matters Act Cap €20 LFN 2004 and the
Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act,-2611.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under

those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Staterients

section of our report. We are independent of the Cempany in accordance with the requirements of the Institute of

‘Chartered Accountants_of Nigeria Professional Code of Conduct and Guide for Accountants (ICAN Coede) and other

independence. reqmrements applicable to performing audits of financial statements in Nigeria. We have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in-accordance with the ICAN Cede and in -accordance with other ethical requirements
applicable to ‘performing audits in Nigefria. The ICAN Code is consistent with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants, Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (Parts A and B). We. believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained | is sufﬁaent and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 1.2 to the financial statements, which indicates that the Company’s current liabilities
exceed current assets by N246.80billion (2017: N158. 03billion), operating loss of N90.2 billion (2017: N76.5 bllllon)
and as at date, the Company’s accumulateéd deficits amount to N350.2billion (2017: N251.91 billion). Additicnally;
the Company’s inability to fully settfe the NESI (Nigeria Electriuty Supply Industry) market obligations and other
related erntities.

The -going concern-of the Company is therefore primarily dependent on the continued support of the shareholders
through advances for funding. of the Company’s working capital. The going concerfi assumption is also dependent

‘on the continued action of the Market Qperators in not demanding for full payment for its'inveices from Distribution

companies pending the issuance of a full *Cost Reflective Tariff Order” and a “Regulatory Asset statement” or other
funding solution from the’ government for the current tariff deficit as. coritemplated for the Industry by the I\Ilgena
Electricity Regulatory Comimission.

These events or conditions, which are prevalent in the industry, aieng with other matters as set forth in Note 1.2,
indicate that a material. uncertainty exists’ that. may cast significant- doubt on the Company's ability to continue as

-a going concern. Our epinion is not medified in réspéact of this matter.
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Key Audit Matter

Key audit rmatter i§ the mdtter that, in our professional judgment; was of maost significance in our audit of the

financiat statements of the current year. The mattér was addressed in the context of our audit of the financial

statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do noet provide a séparate opinion on:the matter.
In addition to the matter described in the Material Uncertamty Related to Geing Concern section above, we.have

statements.

'Key Audit Matter

keja Electric. Plc implemented IFRS ¢

| “Financial Instruments” for the first time
: on 1 January 2018. IFRS 9 requires the
. company to recognise impairment using
: the Expected Credit Loss {FCL) model.

| This is disclosed
: financial statements.

in Note 12 of the

‘. Using the simplified approach of the !
: -expected
Company analysed historical data by risk
! groups which includes Nen-Maximum |
Maximum Demand !
: ) _ ‘Ministries ;
i Departments and Agencies (MDAs) and |
| data was obtained for-2017 and 2018 to |
. determine

: respectively.

oredit  loss.  model,

(NMD},

customers and

the historical loss

rate i

determined the matter described below to be the key audit matter to be communicated in our repoft gn the finahcial

| How the matter was addressed in the audit

the ;

e

In addressing this mater, we adopted a:substantive approach to the
audit of impairment of trade receivables. The procedures adopted :
involved:
Updating our understanding of the proceduies put in place by

1.

3. In canjunction with .our speuahst we did re-computation. to: test

the management to identify impaired trade receivables,

Reviewing and. challenging the judgments and decisions madé by
management in estimating the .expected credit oss to |dent|fy
whether indicators of possible management hias exist. Also !
checking to. ensure that the criteria for the application of the !
simplified impairment. approach had clearly been made by the |

entity..

the application of the model, by developing an. independent model

(a model

for wh;ch we understand and have assgssed  its

mathematical |ntegr|ty) to estimate the expected credit loss using

management’s. data.

following procedures:

Deteérmining the @ppropriate: groupings of receivables based on |

In developing sur model, we performed the

S B e $oem e s 2 e 0

théa shared credit risk characteristics and determined the period. :

over which observed histarical loss ratés vwere appriopriate.

Deterriining the historical loss rates for the receivables, which

was divided into past-due- categories by identifying the total
credit sales made and the total credit losses suffered on those
sales.

Considering forward looking macro-economic factors and
adjusting the historical loss rates to reflect relevant future
economic conditions.

Calculating the expected credit losses by multiplying the current

gross recelvable balance by the loss rate.

Comparing -our results with Management*s__estirnate'-in' order to
assess.whether there was any indication of error or management :

bias

Performing. a comparison of the effect and impact of IAS 39 with
the new IFRS 9 on the day 1 adjustments.in order to assess the
impact 1n the retained earnings based on the retrospective |

-apphcatlon -of the standard as reguired by IFRS 9,

. Based on the procedures performed we considered the method and
assumptlons made by management reasonable. ;
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Other Information _

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Directors’ Report and.
Audit Committee’s Report, which we obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report. The other information does.
not include the financial statements and our-auditor’s report thergon.

Our opinien on the financial statements and does not cover the other information and we do not express any form.
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility isto read the other information-and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materiaily inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Based on the work we have perfermed on the other information that we obtained prior to the date of'th'i_s auditor's.
report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to. report
that fact. We have naothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Statements -

The directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the: Companies and Allied Matters Act
Cap C20 LFN 2004, Financial Reporting Council Act, 2011 and for such internal control as the directors-determine
is necessary to enable the' preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,. whether
due to.fraud or arror..

In preparing the financial statements,.the directors.are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concerfi, disclosing, as applicable, matters related te going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the diréctors éither intend to liguidate the Company or to cease operations,: or have ne realistic
alteérnative but to do so. '

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonablé assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
miaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,-and to issué an-auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasanable assurance is.a high level of assurance, but s not a guarantee thaf an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs wifl always detect-a material misstatement when it exists. Misstaternents can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exércise professionai judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the @udit. We aiso:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit proceddres responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is-sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for 6ut epinion. The risk of not detecting ‘@ material misstaternent resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, inténtional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal cantral. _

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness: of the
Company’sintetnal control. _

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasenableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.

= Conclude on the appropriaténiess of the Directors’ use of thegeing concern basis of accounting and based -on
the audit evidénce obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists relating to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s -ability to continue as a -going concern. iIf we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disciosurés are-inadequate,. to modify our opinien.. Our conclusions are based
on the audit:éviderice obtained up to the date of our auditor's report, However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease te continue as a going concern

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure -and content of the financial statements, including the disclosires,
and whether the Company’s financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in-a manner
that achieves fair preséntation.



Deloitte.

We communicate with the audit committee and the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide the audit committee and Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matter communicated with the audit committee and/or the Directors, we determine the matter that was
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current year and is therefore the key audit
matter. We describe the matter in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the benefits
derivable by the public from such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Sixth Schedule of Companies and Allied Matters Act Cap C20 LFN 2004, we expressly state
that:

i) We have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit.

i) The Company has kept proper books of account, so far as appears from our examination of those books.

iii) The Company’s financial position and its statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income are

with the books of account and returns.

Olufemi Abegunde, FCA - FRC/2013/ICAN/000000004507
For: Deloitte and Touche

Chartered Accountants

Lagos, Nigeria

q Twlyg 2019

-
3671CAN
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IKEJA ELECTRIC PLC
Financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2018

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Revenie

Operating costs:
Gross loss

.Other incofme

Distribution and. Administrative costs
Result from operating activities
Finance income

Finange costs

Net finance cost

Loss before taxation

Taxation ' '

Loss for the year
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive loss for the year

Loss per share - Basic & diluted - Naira.

The explanatory notes on pages 9 to-46 form an

Notes
5

6

8
7

a(a)
5(h)

9b
10

20

integral part.of the financial statements.

31 Dec 2018 31 Dec 2017
8000 000
89,200,967 68,568,676
(117,915,482) (94,532,391)
(28,714,515) (25,963,715)
910,131 681,210
(38,757,174) (34,367,336)
(66,561,558)  (59,649,841)
60,202 12,378
(23,537,225) (16,758,000)
(23,477,023)  (16,745,622)
(90,038,581)  (76,395,463)
(111,563) (85,773)
(90,150,144) (76,481,236)
(90,150,144)  (76,481,236)
(3,606) (3,059)




STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible asset

Deferred tax asset

Other Deposit (DSRA)

Total non-current assets

Current assets
Inventories

Trade and other receivables
Cash and bank balances
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves
Share capital

Revaluation reserve
Accumulated deficits

Other reserve

Total Equity

Non-current liabilities
Loans and borrowings
Deferred tax liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Loans and borrowings
Current tax liabilities
Total current liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

They were signed on its behalf by:

IKEJA ELECTRIC PLC
Financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2018

31 Dec 2018 31 Dec 2017

Notes N'000 N'000
11(a) 115,557,261 125,213,553
11(b) 45,243 12,929
10 35,568,703 35,568,703
14.1 1,686,757 1,055,022

152,857,964 161,850,207

13 323,966 2475
12 8,054,361 10,706,932
14 6,741,267 3,133,574
355,602 232,698
15,475,196 14,290,936
168,333,160 176,141,143

19 25,000 25,000
82,993,635 82,993,635
(350,223,110)  (251,914,896)
131,392,850 131,392,850

(135,811,625) (37,503,411)

15 6,301,078 5,750,236
10 35,568,703 35,568,703
41,869,781 41,318,939

16 260,110,219 171,016,126
15 1,685,517 550,842
10.3 479,268 758,647
262,275,004 172,325,615

304,144,785 213,644,554

168,333,160 176,141,143

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors of t CoTDan.‘.’.{.'...L.,:j....,ZOIQ.
' S

|tﬁv
L9

Adedeji Odunsi
Director
FRC/2014/ICAN/00000005046

Ofn

Additionally certified by:

Olubunmi Olukoju
Chief Financial Officer
007483

FRC/2017/ICAN/0000

Kola Adésina
Chairman J
FRC/2016/CIIN/00000014687

A%rsous
Anthony Youdeowei
Chief Executive Officer (CEO)
FRC/2015/I0DN/00000008875

The explanatory notes on pages 9 to 46 form an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Cash flow from operating activities

Loss for the year
Adjustments for:

'Depreciation on distribution assets

Depreciation on non-distribution assets
Amortisation of intangible assets

‘Customer - granted assets

Allowance for doubtful debts
Finance income

Finance costs

Minimum tax

Movements in working capital
Increase in trade and other receivables
(Increase}/Decrease in inventory
(Increase)/Decrease in prepaid assets
Increase in-trade and cther payabies

Total movements in working capital

_Totai adjustments and movements
Income tax paid

Net cash generated from opérating activities

.Cash flow from investing activities
Additions. to property, plant and
equipment

Additions to intangible assets

Interest réceived

Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flow from financing activities
Loans and borrowings disbursement during
the year '

Principal and interest payment

Interest

Other Deposit (DSRA)
Finance cost

Net cash from financing activities

Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eqguivalents at'1 January

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December

The explanatory notes on pages 9 tc. 46 form an integral part of the firiancial statements.

Notes

11(a)
1i(a)
11(b)
11(a)
12.1
9(a)
(b}
10

10.3

11{a)
11(b)
‘9{a)

i5

15
15

9(b)

14

I'_I_(:EJA_ELECTRIC PLC
Financial statements.
For the year ended 31 December 2018

31 Pec 2018 31 Dec 2017
N'000 #'000
{90,150,144) (76,481,236)
13,701,542 13,458,479
371,802 332,670
15,722 15,156
(368,184) (343,314)
10,851,282 13,025,015
(60,202) (12,378)
23,537,225 16,758,000
111,563 85,773
48,160,750 43,319,401
(16,356,781) (14,544,654)
(106,234) 14,890
(122,904) 4,214
89,094,093 68,472,942
72,508,174 53,947,392
120,668,924 97,266,793
{390,942) (67%,106)
30,127,838 20,106,451
{4,048,868) (3,903,713)
(48,036) (13,917}
60,202. 12,378
(4,036,702) (3,905,252)
2,514,908 1,062,641
(1,592,916) (1,085,927)
763,525 574,128
1,685,517 550,842
{631,735) {1,055,022)
(23,537,225) (16,758,000)
{22,483,443) (17,262,1.80)
3,607,693 (1,060,981)
3,133,574 4,194 555
6,741,267 3,133,574




IKEJA ELECTRIC PLC
_ Financial statements.
For the vear ended 31 December 2018

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.0

1.1

1.2

The Company

Tkeja Electric Ple {*the Company”), was incorporated on November 8, 2005 as a Limited Liability
Company to take over as a going concern, the electrn::ty distribution activities and related business
_of the Power Holdmg Compapy of ngerra ("PHCN"} within the franchise area of its network which
comprised of six (6) business units namely Ikeja, Oshodi, Shomolu, Ikorodu, Akowonjo and Abule-
Egba business units respect:vely

The Company was in the distribution sector of the PHCN which was a state-owned Electric- Power
Company. However, it was sold to the consortium of New Electricity Distribution Company (N EDC).
‘with Korean Electric Poewer Company (KEPCO) as its technical partner, in 2007 as part of the.
privatization of the eléctric power sector. The sale was authorized by the Bureau .of Public
Enterprises (BPE). Effective from 1 November 2013 (refered to as the handover date)}, the Federal
Government of Nigeria. (FGN) handed over the Company and other unbundled assets to their new
owners.

Shareholding stiructure
The shareholding structure, of the Company is as follows:

N'00O %
New Efectricity. Distribution Company Lid - NEDC _
15, OOD 000 ordinary shares-of N1.00k each 15,000 60
Bureau of Public Enterprises - BPE -
8,000,000 ordinary shares of N1.00k each 8,000 32
Ministry of Finance Incorporated
2,000,000 ordinary shares-of N1. 00k each 2,000 8
Total issued ordinary shdres 25,000 100

‘Going concern consideration

As at the reporting date, the Company’s current liabilities exceed currént assets by N246.80billion
(2017: N158.03billion) and the Company incurred opetating loss of NS0.15 billion (2017: N76.5
billion).- However, the company recorded a positive operating cash flows of N30.13 billion (2017:
N20.1 billien}. These events or conditions.indicaté that therecould be material uncertainties which
‘exist that may cast significant doubt on the Company zbility to centinue as a going concern.

Furthermore, the following events and conditions indicate additional material uncertainties may
exist that cast significant doubt en the ability of the Company to continue as a going concerri:,

e The current Muiti-Year Tariff Order (MYTQ) pricing model prescribed by the Regulator for the
Nigerian electricity. lndustry is not cost effective.and the implementation date of a revised cost
effective tariff has pot yet been determined. The current tariff is. majorly responsible for the
Company incurring losses historically and in the current year.

* The entity is not able to fully settle the amounts owed to the Market Gperators on an ongaing
basis:

s+ The estimated amount of financial suppert to be received by the Company from the
Government, World Bank and Central Bank of Nigéria has not been determined.

As a consequence of the inadequacies in the pricing model prescribed by Nigerian Electricity
Regulatory Commiission (NERC), the Company has incurred losses in the past years as well as the
current year. These inadequacies have not allowed the Company o recover all its costs through
price increases despite increases in-the cost of power received.



IKEJA EI___ECTRIC PLC
_ Financial statements:-
For the year ended 31 December 2018

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.2

Going concern consideration (cont’d)

The Directors however prepared the financial statemeénts on going concern based on the following
considerations:

The Company will continue to have operational cash flows to carry on its business by cofntiniing
with the current practice of ensuring that minimum cash for the next éperating month is first
secured from- the cash collected from customers before payment is made te the market
operators.

The Market Operator (N BET) will not demand for full payment for its invoices from Distribution
companies pending the issuance of a full *Cost Reflective Tariff Order”and a “Regulatery Asset
statement” or other funding sofution from the government for the current tariff deficit as
contemplated for the Industry by the Federal Government of Nigeria {FGN). To achieve this,
the Federal Government of Nigeria has provided the sum of N701 billion as payment assurance
intervention fund to Nigerian Bulk Electricity Trading Company (NBET) and Operators of

‘Nigerian Electricity Market (ONEM). Undeér the intervention; FGN has been providing guarantee

payments to augment the underpayment from the dlstrtbutlon companies for the energy biils.
This measure has reduced the pressure from NBET calling for the full payment of its invoices.

The continued support of the shareholders that they will centinue to, ‘support the Company’s
operational activities and they will not call. for their money until the Company is able to fully
meet its financial obligations. The company obtained letter-of support from the Ultimate-parent
cempany ‘Sahara Power Group’ for this purpose.

The Directors have also considered th_e following in assessing the Going Concern status of the
Company as the mitigations to off-set the risk of going concern:

a) Regulatory and Legal Conditions

Compliance with all its statutory requirements and has ensured there are rio pending legal or
regulatory proceedinds-which can resulf in loss of license and other 5|gnn‘|cant risk.

b) Financial Conditions

1. Ongeoing ‘discussion with the regulators and other stakeholders on recouping of
investment/recovery of historical losses through tariff sculpting in MYTO, a stratégy which
will allow for under recovery of revenue and. significant initial investments in the earlier
years.and full recovery in subseqguent years. This prevents “tariff shock” and ensures that
the tariff is always generally affordable and acceptable to power users. Meanwhile, the
Federal Government through the Regulator has commenced the implementation of the.
Uniform. System of Accounting (USaA) in 2018, which will allow the Company to recognise.
the tariff shortfall as a regulatory asset and mitigate fully the liabilities due to the.Market
Operator

Z. World Bank led Power Sector Recovery Plan (PSRP):- Thé World Bank Group is assisting.
the FGN in executing a power sector recovery progratn- The World Bahk Group support for
the plan'is to the tune of US$2.5 billion as well as an IFC investment and Multilateral
Investment Guarantee Agency (MIGA) support to unlock @n additional US$2.7 billioa in.
investment: These funds are to be utilized to fully settle any outstariding receivables after
the disbursement of the intervention funds ahd future sector deficits from 2017 to 2021.
As this funding arrangement is still undergoing a process: of finalisation, the amount to be
received by the Company:is yet to be determined.

3. CBN has been intervening in the power sector by providing fong-term intervention facility”
to support the industry and in 2018, the disbursement from this intervention facility made
on behalf of the Company is #2.51 billion (2017: ®1.06 billion) making a total of 89.56
biflion disbursed so far on behalf of the- Company.

4. Ongoing efforts of the management in the reduction of technical, commercial and collection

loss will boost the operationat cash flow/working capital management of the Company.

10



IKEJA ELECTRIC PLC
Financial statements
For the year-ended 31 Decermber 2018

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

Going concern consideration {cont'd)

5. Ownership - Due to the importance of the company to. the nation’s ecenommy, the Federal
Government retained 40% ownership of the company, Based on historical support and the
-strategic nature of operations, it is expected that the government will continue to support the
Company by not demanding full payment of invoices issued by the _market operators.

Operating Conditions

The Company has properly documented processes: and arrangements for the structured
identification and evaluation of strategic and operational objectlves and risks. Key controls are also
in place to-manage these poteritial risks and identification of gaps in processes, with action plans
to address these, These help to eliminate “Key man risk” in the business. '

The Birectors of lkeja Electric Plc having evaluated the above, believe that the use of the going
concern is appropriate forthe preparation of the 2018 financial stafements. The Company rémains.
committed te its loss reduction strategies, network strenigthening and expansion plan. This ¢an
also 'be'seen in the amount expended on capex in 2018 and subseguentiy.

The Di'i'ectors__are positive that the Company will a_(_:h'ie\;e_ adequate resources to continue operations.
into the foreseeabie future with proposed reforms in-the sector.

Principal activities

The Company is primarily invoived in the distribution of electricity. This includes activities such as
bitling, metering and maintenance of its network assets and all other related services within its
franchise network.

Financial pefiod, Functional and Presentation currency
These financial statemients cover the financial year from 1 January 2018 to 31 December 2018,
with comparative figures for the financial year from 1 January 2017 to 31 December2017.

This set of financial statements have been presented in Nigerian Naira ("(#_),'which is the Company's.
functional currency. All amounts stated in # have been rounded to the nearest thousands, unless
otherwise stated."

Composition of IFRS financial statements _ S
The financial statements are drawn up in Nigerian Naira (M), the functional currency of Tkeja
Electric PI¢, in accordarice with IFRS accounting presentation. The financiat statements comprise:

{0 Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income:
(i), Statement of financial position

{iii) Statement of changes in equity

{iv) Statement of cash flows

{(v) Notes to the financial statements

Additional information provi_ded By management includes:

(i) Statement of value added
(i) Five-year financial summary

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in.accordance with International Financial Reporting
standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (TASB) as adopted by the
Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria {(FRC) and in -conformity with the Companies and Allied
Matters_Act CAP C 20, LFN 2004 and the Financial Reporting Ceurcil Act, 2011.

11



2.0
2.1

IKEJA ELECTRIC PLC
Financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2018

‘NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Adoption of new and revised IFRS s_ta._nda_r.ds

Accounting standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective _ )
The following revisions to accounting standards and pronauncements. that are applicable to the

'Company were issued but are not-yet effective. Where IFRSs and IFRIC Interpretations listed below

permits, ‘early adoption is permitied, however, the Company-has elected not to apply them in the
preparation of these financial statements. The Company plafis to adopt the standard when it

becomes effective.

The Company is currently assessing the fult impact of these IFRSs and IFRIC Interpretations, but
none of these pronouncements is expected to result’in any matérial adjustments to the financial

statements.

Pronouncement |

Nature of change

Required to be-
implemented for years
beginning on or after;

IFRS 16: Leases

IFRS 16 provides a comprehensive model for

the identification of lease arrangements and
their treatment in the financial statements of
both Lessees and Lessors. It will supersede
the following iease Standard and
interpretation upon its-effective date:

- IAS 17 Leases

~-IFRIC 4 Determining whiether an
Arrangemeént containg a lease

-SIC-15 Operating leases- Incentives and
=SIC-27 Evaluating the substance of
transactions involving the legal form of a
lease.

1 January 2019

Early Adoption Permitted.

The Directors -of the
Company do not anticipate
that the application of the
amendments in the future
will have an impact on the
Company's financial
statements.

IFRS 17:;
Insurance
Contracts

The new Standard establishes the principles
for the recognitiofi, measurement,
presentation and disclosure of insurance
contracts and supersedes IFRS 4 .Insurance
Contracts. _
The-Standard ocutlines.a General Model, which
is madified for insurance contracts with direct
participation features, described as the.
Variable Fee Approach. The General Model is
simiplified if certain criteria are met by
measuring the liability for remaining coveragé
using the Premium Allocation Approach.

The General Model will use current
assumptions to.estimate the amount, timing
and uncertainty of future cash flows and it will
explicitly measure the cost of that
uncertainty; it takes.into account market
interest rates and the impact of policyholders’
options and quarantees;

1 January 2021, with early.
application permitted.

The Directors of the.
Company do not anticipate
that the application of the
Standard in the future will
have an impact on the
Comipany’s financial
statements.

Amendments to
IFRS 9:
Prepayment
Features with
Negative.
Compensation

The amendments to IFRS 9 clarify that for the
purpose of assessing whether a prepayment
feature meets the SPPI condition, the party
exercising the option may pay or réceive
reasonable compensation for the prepayment
irrespective of the reason for prepayment. In
other words; prepayment features with
negative compensation do not automatically
fail SPPI.

1.January 2019, with earlier
application permitted.

The Directors of the
Company .do not anticipaté
that the application of the
amendments in the future
wiil have an impact on the
Company’s financial
statements..
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IKEJA ELECTRIC_ PLC
Financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2018

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

2.1

-Accounting standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective (cont’d)

Pronouncement

‘Nature of change

Required to be
implemented for years
beginning on or after;

Amendments to
IAS 28:
Long-term
Interests in

Associates and

Joint Ventures

The amendment clarifies that IFRS 9, including
its impairment requirements, applies to
fong-term interests.

Furthermore; in applying IFRS 9 to leng-term
interests, an entity does not take into account
adjustments to-their carrying amount required.
by 1AS 28 {i.e., adjustmerits to the carfying
amount of long-term interests arising from the
allocation of losses of the investee or
assessment of impairmentin accordance with
IAS 28),

1 January 2019,

The Directors of the
Companiy do not
anticipate that the
application of the
amendrments in the
future will have an
impact on the Company’s.
financial statements.

Annual
Improvements to
IFRS '
Standards 2015-
2017 Cydle:
Amendments to
IFRS 3 Business
Combinations,
IFRS 11 Joint
Arrangements,.
IAS 12 income
Taxes and 1AS
23 Borrowing
Costs:

The Annual Improvements include amendments

to four Standards

IAS 12 - Income Taxes:

The amendments clarify that an entity should
recognise the incomeé tax conseguences of
dividends in profit or loss, other comprehensive
income. or equity according to where the entity
ariginally recognised thé transactions that
generated the distributabie profits: This is the
case irrespective of whether different tax rates
apply to distributed and undistributed profits.
IAS 23 - Borrowing Costs _

The amendments clarify that if any specific
berrowing remains.outstanding after the related
asset is ready for its intended use or sale, that
borrowing becomes part of the funds that an
entity borrows generally when calculatlng the
¢apitalisation rate on general borrowings.

IFRS 3 - Business Combinations

The @amendments to IFRS 3 clarify that when an
entity obtains control of a business that is.a joint
operation, the entity applies the requirements
for a business combination achieved in stages;
including remeasuring its previously held interest
{PHI) in the joint operation at fair value. The PHI
to be remeasured includes any unrecognised
assets, liabilities and goodwill relating to the
joint operation

'IFRS 11 - Joint Arrangements

The amendments to IFRS 11 clarify that when a.

party that participates in, but does not have joint.
‘control of, a joint operation that is a business

obtains joint contrel of such a joint operation,

‘the entity doés not remeasure its PHI in the joint
‘operation.

1 January 2019 .and
generally require
prospective application.
Earlier application is
permitted.

The Directors of the
Company do not
anticipate that the
application of the
amendments in the

Ffuture will have an

impact on the Company’s
financial statements.
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IKEJA ELECTRIC PLC
Financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2018

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.1 Accounting standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective (cont'd)

Proncuncement

Nature of change

Required to be
implemented for years
beginning on or after;

Amendments to
IAS 18 Fimplovee
Benefits: Plan

The amendments clarify that the past service
cost.(or of the gain or loss on settlement) is.
calculated by measuring the defined benefit.

1 January 2019, but they
can be applied sarlier if

‘an entity elects to do so.

e determine whether uncertain tax positions are

'as_sessed separately or as a group; and

¢ assess whether it is probable that a tax

-authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment

used, or proposed to be-
used; by an entity in its ificome tax filings:
- If yes, the entity shouid determine its

“accounting tax position consistently with the tax

treatment used or planned to be used in its:
income tax filings.

- If no, the entity should reflect the effect of
uncertainty in determining its accounting tax
position.

Amendment, liability {asset) using updated assumptions and
Curtailment or comparing benefits offered and plan assets The Directors of the!
Settlement before and after the plan amendment (or Company do-not
curtailment or settlemenit} but ignoring the ‘anticipate that the
effect of the:asset ceiling {that may arise when application of the
‘the defined benefit planis in a surplus: position}. | amendments-in the
IAS 19 is now clear that the changein the effect | -future wiil have an
of the .asset ceiling that may. resuit from the plan | impact on the Company's
amendment (or curtaiiment or settlement) is- financial statements.
determingd in a second step and is recognised in
the normal manner in other comprehensive
income. '
The paragraphs that felate to measuring the
current. service cost-and the net interest on the.
net-defined benefit liability (asset) have also
been amended.
IFRIC 23: IFRIC 23 sets out how to detefmine the 1 January 2019.
Uncertainty over | accounting tax position wheri there is uncertainty
Income Tax over income-tax treatments. The Interpretation The Directors of the
Treatments requires an entity to: Company do not

anticipate that the
application of the
amendments in the
future wili have an
impact on the Company’s
financial-statements.
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IKE3JA ELECTRIC PLC
_ Financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2018

NOTES: TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.2

-‘Accounting standards and intérpretations issued that became effective during the year
(2018) '

In the current year, the Company considered a number of amernidments to IFRSs issued by the:
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) that are mandatory effective for‘an accounting
period that begins on.or after 1 January 2018.

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments replaces JAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recegnition and Measurement
for annual perlods begmnlng on or after 1 January 2018, bringing together all three aspects of the

-accounting for fmancnal instrimments: classﬁmataon and measurement; impairment; and _hedge.

a_cc_ount|_ng

The Company applied IFRS 9 prospectively, with an initial application date of 1 January 2018. The
Company has not restated the comparative information, which continues to be reported .under TAS
39. Differences arising from the adoption of IFRS S have been recognised directly in accumulated
losses, '

The effect of adopting IFRS 9 as:at 1 January 2018 was, as follows:

Adjustments 1-Jan-18
Assels . N'O00
Trade receivables (a) 8,158,070
Total asset 8,158,070
Liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities ' 2,610,582
Total Hability 2,610,582
Total adjustment on equity: .
Accumulated losses [a) 8,158,070
Qther reserve -
8,158,070

The nature of these adjustments are describad below:

(a) Classification and measurement
Under IFRS 9, debt instruments are subsequently meazsured at fair value through profit or-
loss, amortised cost, or fair value through GCI. The classification is based on two criteria: the
C'ompany’s_busines_s model for managing the assets; and whether the instruments’ contractual
cash flows. represent ‘solely payments of principal and interest” on the principal amount
cutstanding.

The assessment of the Company’s business model was made as of the date of initial
application, 1 January 2018. The assessment of whether contractual cash flows on debt
instruments are solely comprised. of principal and interest was made baséd -on the facts.and
circumistances as at the initia) recog_mtlon of the assets.

The classification and measurement requirements. of IFRS 9 did not have a si_gn'ificant impact

to the Company. The Company continued measuring at fair value al financial assets previously
held at fair value under TAS 39.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .

2.2 Accounting standards and mterpretat:ons issued that became effective during the year
(2018) (cont'd)

(b) impairment

The adoption of IFRS 9 has fundamentally changed the Company’s accounting for impairmerit
losses for financial assets by repiacing IAS 3%'s incurred loss approach with a forward-looking
expected credit loss (ECL) approach. IFRS 9 requires the Company to recognise an allowance
for ECLs for all debt instruments not held at fair value through profit or loss and contract
assets.

In refation to the impairment of financial assets, IFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss:model
as opposed. to an incurred credit loss model under IAS 39 The expectéd credit loss model
requires the. Company to account for expected credit losses and changes in those expected
credit fosses at each reporiing date to reflect changes in cradit risk since ipitial recognition of
the financial assets. In other words, it is no longér necessary for a credit event to have
occtrred before credit losses are récognised.

Specifically, IFRS 9 requires the Company to recognise a loss allowance for expected credit
losses on:

(1) Debt investments measured subseguently at amortised cost or at FVTOCI;

(2) Lease receivables;

(3) Trade receivables and contract assets; and’

(4) Financial guarantee contracts to which the impairment requirements of IFRS 9 apply.

In particular, IFRS 9 reguires the Company to medsure the loss allowance for a financial
instrument at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses (ECL) if the credit risk on
that financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition, of i the fifiancial
instrument is a- purchased or'origipated credit~impaired financial asset. Howéver, if the credit
risk on a financial instrurient has not increased significantly since initial recognition {except
for a purchased or originated credit- lmpalred financial asset), the Company is required to
measure the foss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-months:
ECL. IFRS 9 also requires.a simplified approach for measuring the loss allowance at an amdurit
equal to lifetime ECL for trade receivables, contract assets and lease receivables in certain
circumstances.

Upon adoption of IFRS. 9 the Company recognised additional impairment of N8.1billion on the.
Company’s Trade reéceivables.and Debt instrurments at fair vatue through accumulated losses,
which resulted:in increasé in accumulated losses of N8&.1billion as at 1 January. 2018

Set out below is the reconciliation of the ending impairinent allowances in accordance with IAS
39 to. the openlng loss allowances determined in‘accordance with IFRS 9:

For-impairment under ECL under
IAS 39 a$s at 31 Remeasurément | IFRS 9 as at'1
December 2017 January 2018
N'000 N'000 N'000.
Loans &nd receivables under
IAS 39/Financial assets at
amortised cost under IFRS 9 _
and contract assets 66,738,765 8,158,070 74,896,835
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

o 2.2 Accounting standards and interpretations issued that became effective during the year
(2018) (cont’'d)

(c) Classification and measurement of financial liabilities
A'significanst change introtduced by IFRS 9 in the classification and measurement of financial liabilities
rélates to-the accounting for changes in the fair value of a financial liability designated as at FVTPL
attributable to-changes inthe credit risk of the issuer. Specificaily, IFRS 9 reguires that the changes
e in the fair value of the financial liability that js attributable to changes in the credit risk. of that
ligbility be presented in other comiprehensive income, uniess the recogmt;on of the effects of
—— changes in the liability’s credit fisk in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge an
accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a-financial liability’s credit
risk are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss, but are instead transferred to retained
earnings when the financial liability is derecognised. Previously, under 1AS 39, the entire amount of
the change in the fair value of the financial liability designated as at FVTPL was presented in profit
or foss.

e (d) General hedge accounting

The new gdeneral hedge accounting requirements retain the three types of hedge accounting..
e However, greater flexibility has been introduced to the:types of fransactions eligible. for-hedge
accounting,: specifically braadenmg the types of instruments that qualify for hedging instruments
and the types of risk components of non-financial items that are eligible for hedge accounting. In
addition, the effectiveness test has been replaced with the principle: of an ‘economic relationship’.
Retrospectlve assessment. of hedge effectivenéss is also no longer required. Enbianced disclosiire
requirements about the ‘Company’s risk management activities have also been introduced. The
Cempany does hot current hedge, since it presently has no complex transaction that exposes it to
e significant market risk based on its marketing of petroleum products tocally:

- IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers _ _
IFRS 15 supersedes TAS 11 Construction Contracts; IAS 18 Revenue and related Interpretations and it
applies, with limited exceptions, to all revenue arising from contracts with customers.. 1FRS 15
establishes a five-step modél to account for révenue. arising from contracts with customers and requires
that revenue be recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects o
T be-entitled in exchange for transferring. geods or services.to a customer.

- IFRS 15 requireés entities to ‘exercise judgement, taking into consideration all of the relevant facts and
circumstances when applying each steép of the rmodel to contracts with their customers. The standard
also specifies the accounting for the incremental costs of obtaining a contract and the costs directly
'related to fulfilling a contract. In addition, the standard requires extensive disclosures.

The Compariy adopted IFRS 15 using the madified retrospective meéthod of adoption with the date of
initial application of 1 January 2018. Under this method, the standard can be applied either to all
- contracts at the date of initial application or only to contracts that are not compieted at this date. The
Company elected to apply the standéard to all contracts.as at 1 January 2018,

The cumulative effect-of initially applying IFRS 15 (if any after assessment) is recognised at the date of
initial application as an adjustment to the opening balance of accumulated losses. Therefore, the
comparative information was not restated and continues to be reporied under IAS 11, IAS 18-and related
Interpretations.

1FRS 15 uses the terms *contract asset”"and * ‘contract Iiability to describe -what mlght ‘more commonly
— be known as ‘accrued revenue’ and ‘deferred revenue’, nongtheless the Standard does not prohibit an

entity fram using alternative descriptions in the. statement of financial position.

Impact of IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The Company has performed a detailed assessment of IFRS 15, consequently, based on the assessment
performed by management,. IFRS 15 hds ne'impact on the Company’s revenue recognition,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.2

3.0

Amendments to IFRS 2 Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment
Transactions

The Comipany has adopted the amendments to IFRS 2 for the first time in the current year. The
ameéndments clarify the following:

1. In estimating the fair value of a cash- settled share-based payment, the accounting for the
effects of vesting and pon-vesting conditions should follow the same approach as for
equity-settled share-based payments..

2. Where tax law or regulation reguires an entity to withhold a spemf;ed number of - equity
instruments equal to the monetary value of the employee’s tax obligation to meet the
employee’s tax liability which is then remitted to the tax authority (typically in cash), i.e. the
share-based payment arrangement has a ‘net settlement feature’, such an arrangement should
be classified as equity-settled in its entirety, provided that the:share-based payment would
have been classified as-equity-settled had it not included the net settiement feature:

3. A modification of a share-based payment that changes. the transaction from cash-settled to
equity-settied should be accounted for as follows:

{a) the original liability' is derecognised;
{b) the equity-settled share-based payment is recognised at the modification date fair value of
the eguity instrument granted to the extent that services have been rendered up to the
~ modification date; and
(c) any difference b_etween the carrying amount of the liability at the modification date and the
amount recognised in equity should be recognised in profit or loss immediately,

The Company has.performed a detailed assessment of this standard; consequently, based on
the assessment performed by management, it has no impact on the Company because it has
ne share based payment.

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MEASUREMENT

Basis of preparation and measurement of the accounts.

These. financial statements have beeh prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards ("IFRSs”), Intérnational Financial Reporting Standards Interpretations
Committee ("IFRSIC”) Interpretations (Coilectively referred to as IFRS), and in manner required
by the Companies and Allied Matters Act. (CAMA) Cap.C20, Laws of the Federation of Nigeria, 2004.
and the Financial. Reporting Council of Nigeria (FRC) Act -2011. The Financial Statements were
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors.

Details of the Company's accounting policies are included in Note 3.

The financial statements have beén prepared on.a historical cost basis except for the fixed assets
account balance which has been recognized on a revaluation model ba5|s The historical cost is
generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for the assets while the
revaluation model refers to the replacement costs of the property plant and equipment.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Company’s accounting
policies approved by the Board of Directors of the Company.
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NOTES T0O THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3.0 BASIS OF PREPARATION (cont'd)

Basis of preparation of the accounts

A.

Revenue recognition

The Company is in the business of distribution of electricity. Revenue from confracts with
customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the
customer at an.amount that reflects the-consideration te which the Company expects to be
entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Therefore, revenue is recognized to the
extent that it is. probable that the economiec benefits will ﬂow to the company and can be
rellab]y measured. Revenue is measured at fdir value of the consideration
received/receivable, excluding Value Added Tax (VAT). Revenue from the sale of electricity
to post-paid and prepaid customers is the value of the volume of energy units supplied to
the customers or upon completion of services rendered in line with the applicable tariff

framework: Prices charged by the Company for-electricity distribution are regulated through

Multi Year Tariff Order (MYTO). Revenue from the sales.of electrluty to post-paid customers
is the value of the volume of units supplied during the year. In the case of prepaid
customers, revenue is recognised based on the estimation 'of energy consumed as at year
enid, whlle unutilized energy is régarded as uneamed revenue and it is iricluded in the
financial statement as contract liability. The Company does not recognise .an asset or

'hablhty, as the case may be, on account of under recevery or pver recovery excéept where

it is obligated fo provide future services at a loss in which case a provision is recognized.
Property; plant and equipment

1. Distribution network assets
The -Company’s distribution network assets are stated at fair value using the
revaluation model fess accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses and is generally depreciatéd over the estimated operating capacity/ useful
life of the assets. Operating assets includes the core assets which the Company
uses in carrying out its normal course of business; distributing pewer to high
network and other customers. They ihclude the oveérhead lines and cables,
undergreund cables, plant and Machinery (transformers feeder pillars), meters,
towers and substatlon buildings.

Assets under construction are stated at cost which includes cost of material and
direct labour and any costs incurred in brlngmg it to its present location and
condition

2. Non distribution assets
The Company’s rion distribution assets are stated at fair value using the revaluation
model less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.
Depreciation is on a straight line: method over the estimated useful lives of the
assets. ‘Non-eperating assets includes land, administrative office building, furniture
and fittings, motor vehicles; etc. Land is not depreciated.

In line with IAS 16, subsequent expenditure is included in the assét's carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset only if it is probable that the future
economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company. The
carrying amount of the replaced component was derecognized.

3. Donated Assets _
The company receives donations/transfers of certain items of Property, Plant and
Equipment (PPE) from customers. The company .assesses whether the
donated/transferred item meets the definition of an asset and if so, recognises such
asset. as. PPE, At initial recognition, the asset is mmeastired at fair value and a
corresponding amount is  recognised as other income when the company has no
future obligations, othérwise as deferred income..
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3.0

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Basis of preparation of the accounts

B.

Property, plant and equipment {cont’d)

3. Depreciation
The main depreciation rate and basis uysed by tha Company for its assets are as.
set put below:

Asset Class Useful life (yrs.) ' Basis
Distribution assets
Distribution Network Assets 5t 35 Estimated useful life
Non distribution assets
‘Land Nil N/A
Buildings: 10 to 50 ‘Estimated Useful life

Estimated Useful life
Estimated Useful life
Estimated Useful life
Estimated Useful life
Estimated Usefu! life
Until ‘the asset is
Work-in-Progress. Nii available for use and
transferred to PPE

Office -.equipment.
Furniture and fittings
Motor -Vehicles.
Computer Software -
Motor Cycle

L i Jon | i

Impairment of property, plant and equipment

The carrying amourts of the Company’s long-term assets are reviewed at each reporting
date to deterfnine whether there is :any indication of impairmert. If an indication of
impairment exists, then the asset’s recoverable &mount is estimated. Operating assets are
assessad for Impairment when they are reclassified to property, plant and equipment
{PP&E), and if facts and circumstances suggest that the carrying amount exceeds the
recoverable amount, the asset'is considered fmpaired and is written down to.its recoverable
amount through the'statement of profit or loss and oth'er“u':ompre_hens'ive income.

For the purpose of impairment testing, assets.are grouped into the smallest group of assets
that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash
inflows of other assets or groups of assets. The recoverable amount of an asset is the
greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs of disposal FVLCOD”

Value in use is determined by estimating the present value of the pre-tax future net cash
flows. expected to be derived from the continued use of the asset. FVLCOD is based on

available market information, where ‘applicable. The Campany .generally estimates fair

value less. costs to":'sell'using'-a discounted cash flow model which has a significant number

of assumptions; The model uses expected cash flows from capacity of electricity distribution

forecast, energy unit sales price in force and other operational cost parameters. The
discount rate applied to the cash flows is also subject te-management’s judgment: and will
affect the recoverable amount célculated. The Company monitors. internal and external
indicators of impairment relating to its distribution and non-distribution assets.

Derecognition of Property Plant & Equipment
A item of . property, plant and equ:pment is derecogmsed upen disposal or when no future
;economuc benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on

derecpgn:tlon ‘of 'the asset {_.calculated_ as the differerice between the ret disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset} is included in the intore statement when the asset

is darercognised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3.0 BASIS OF PREPARATION

Basis of preparation of the accounts

p.

Financial instraments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to & financial asset of one entity and
a financial liability or equity instrument of another enfity.

Financial assets: _
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following category: loans and receivables:,

‘The classification depends on the purpose for which the investments: were acquired.

Management determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from Post-paid ‘customers from énergy consumed and
other services in thé ordinary course of business: If collection is expected in one year or
less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if Ionger), they are classified as
current assets. If not; they are presented as non-current assets.

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently' measured at’
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less expected cradit {oss.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalesits in the staternent of financial pesition: comprise cash. at banks and at-
hand ‘and short term deposits with an original maturity of three montlis or less, but exclude any
restricted cash which is not available for use by the Company and therefore is not consideted
highly liquid. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist.
of cash and cash equwa!ents as-defined above, net of. outstanding bank overdrafts.

Derecognition
A financia! asset. (or, where an appllcable part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is de-recognised when:

The right to receive cash flows.from the asset have expired.

The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset-or has assumed
an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay ‘to a third party
under a pass- through arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred
substantially -all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Compan_y has neither
transferred nor retained substantially ail the risks and rewards of the: asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
inte a pass-through airangement, it evaluates if, and to what extent, it has retained the risks
and rewards of ownership. When it has: neither transferred nor retained substantially.all the risks
and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised to the
extent of theé Company's continuing involvément in the -asset. In that case, the Company also
recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured
on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Cempany has retained. Continuing
involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration
that-the-Company could be required to repay.
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3.0 BASIS OF PREPARATION

Basis of preparation of the accounts

D,

Financial instruments (cont/d)

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impairad. Afinancial asset or a group of financial
assets is deemad to be impaired if, and only.if, there js objective evidence of impairment as a
result of one or more events that has occlrred after the initial récognition of the asset (an
incurred loss event) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial -asset or the aroup of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of
impairment. may include indications that the debtor or a graup of debtors .is experiencing
significant . financial difficulty, defauit or delmquency in intérest or prmmpal payments, the
probability that they will enter barkruptcy or other financial re-organisation and where
observable data indicate that thereis a measurable deciease in the estimated future cash fiows,
such as changes in arrears or economic conditions: that correlate with defaults,

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Corripany first assésses individually whether
objective evidence -of impairment exists mdl\ndually for financial assets that are individually
significant; or collectively for financial assets that are not mdwldua[ty significant. If the Campany
determines that ne cbjective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessad finaricial
asset, whether significant or net, it includes the asset in a: group of-financial asséts with similar
credit risk. characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets. that are
individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be,
recognised are not'included in a ¢ollective assessment of impairment.

Financial assets cairied at amortised cost _

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the
loss is measured as the difference between the assets’ carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows {excluding future expected credit losses that-have not
vet been incurred). The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted: at
the financial -asset’s original effective interest rate. If a loan has a variable interest rate,

the d:scount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the .current effective interest rate.

The carrving- amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account- and
the amount of the |oss is recognised in statement of profit of loss. Interest incore
‘continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of
interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment
loss, The interest income is recorded as part of finance income in statement of profit or
loss. Loans together with the associated alfowance are written off when there is fio realistic
prospect of fuiure recovery and all collateral has been realised or has Been transferred to
the Company. If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment. loss
increases.or decreases because of an-event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the:
allowance account. If a future write-off is Iater recovered, the recovery is credited te finance
costs in statement of profit ar loss.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value.
through profit: or loss, loans and borrowings, payab!es or as derivatives designated as
hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair' value and, in the case of loans and.
borrowings and pavyables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial fiabilities include trade and other payables and loans and
borrowings
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3.0 BASIS OF PREPARATION

Basis of preparation of the accounts

D.

Financial instruments (cont’d)

Subsequent measurement _ _ _
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as described below.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financizal liabilities heid for
trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or lass.

Financia! liabilities are classified as héld for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in‘the near term. This category also includes. derivative financial instruments.
entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by IFRS 9. Separated embedded derivatives are alsp classified as
held for-trading uniess they are- designated as effective hedging instruments,

Gains or losses on liabilities. held for trading are recognised in the statement 6f profit or
lass.

Financial liabilities designated upoit initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss
are designated at the initial date :of recognition, and only if the criteria in IFRS: 9 are
satisfied. The Company has not designated any financial llabrllty as at fair value through
profit or loss.

Loans and borrowings

This is the category’ most relevant to the Company. After initial -recognition, interest-
bearing loans and borrgwings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR
method. Gains and losses are recognised in proFt or loss when the. liabilities are
derecogmsed as well as through the EIR amortisation process,

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on.acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR, The EIR amortisation is included as
finance costs in the statement of profit orloss..

This category generally appliesto interest-bearing loans-and borrowings

Derecognition

A financial ||ab|hty is derecognised when the obllgatlon under the llablllty is. discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms-of an. existing liahility are
substantially modified, such:an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of
the original iiability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective.
carrying amgounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
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3.0 BASIS OF PREPARATION

Basis of preparation of the a¢counts

D.

Financial instruments (cont’d)

Derecognition

A financial liability-is derecagnised when: the associated cbligation is discharged or«casncelled of
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another fram the same lender on
substantiaily different terms, or the terms of an existing Itabmty are substantially modifiad, such
an exchange or modlﬁcatson is treated as. a derecognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new liability. The differenceé in the respéctive carrying amounts is recogmsed in
statement of profit or loss.

‘Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement
of financial .position ¥, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on-a net basis, or to realise the assets
and-settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Fair valuize of financial instrements

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in active markets at each reportihg date
is determined by reference to quoted market prices or dealer price quatations (bid price for long
positions and ask price for short positions), without:any deduction for transaction costs. For
financial instruments not traded in an active market, the fair value is' determined using
appropriate: valuation technigues. Such techniques may include: using recent armi’s length
market transactions; reference to the current fair value of ancther instrument that is:
substanttally the same; a discounted cash flow analysis of other valuation models.

Creditors and accruals _ _
Creditors and accruals are the financial obligations due to third parties and are fafling due within
one yeat. The cutstanding balances are not interest bearmg (except where stated otherwise)
and are stated at their neminal value..

Finance income and expense _
Finance expense comprises interest expense on berrowings, accretion on decommissioning
liabilities, evaluation of derivative financial liabilities and impairment losses recognized on
financial assets. Finance income comprises interéest earned.on cash and cash equwalents shart-
term investments and financial instriyments through profit or loss.

Retirement benefit costs _
The Company maintains a Definéd Contribution Pensjen Scheéme.in accordance with the Pension

‘Reform Act, 2014 as amended; The contribution by the employer and employee is 10% and 8%

each of the employees” monthly basic salary, transport, and housing allowances respectively.
Contribution by the employer to defined: contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as
an expense inthe income statement.

Short-term employee benefits

‘Short-term employee benefits are rewards such as wages, salaries, paid annual leave, and

bonuses (if payable within twelve monthis of the end of the year) 'and. non-monetary benefits
(such. as medicai care, housing, cars, etc.)

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are expénsed at.the earlier of when the Company can no longer withdraw

the offer of those benefits and when the Company récognises costs for a restructuring. If benefits

are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months of the end of the reporting peried, then
they are discounted.

Medical Insurance Schame

The Company subscribes to a medical insurance plan on behalf of its employeés, paying a gross
premium to a health management organization based on the level of the ermployea. This
premium is treated as a prepayment and charged to staff costs on a monthly basis.
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3.0 BASIS OF PREPARATION

Basis of preparation of the accounts

G.

Non-current-assets held for sale

Non-current assets are cla55|fled .as held for sale if their carrymg amount will be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition is
regarded as met only when the asset is available for immediate sale int its present condition
subject only to terms that are usual and customary for sales of such asset and its sale is
highly probable. Management miust be committed to the sale, which should be expected to
gualify for recognition as & completed sale withiri one year from. the date of . classification.
Non-current assets classified as held for sale are measuréd at the lower of their previous.
carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

Operating Leases
Rental payable under operating lease are charged to income-on a straight line basis over
the term of the refevant lease.

Inventories _

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value, Inventories represent
small parts and other consumables, the majarity of which is consumed by our projects in
provision of their services within one financial year. Cost comprises; :direct-materials and,.
where a@pplicable,. direct labour costs and those overheads that have been incurred in
bringing the ihventories to their present locatien and condition.

Specific identification entails. assigning cost of inventories of items that are not ordinarily
interchangeable, and of goods or services produced and segregated for specific projects.

The method is appropriate: when items of inventory are produced for specific projects or
when other items of inventory held could not be substituted for those items.

Cost is determined by the First In, First Out (FIFO) method.

Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less the estimated:costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make
the sale. Estimates are based on the most reliable evidence available and take into
consideration fluctuations in price or cost directly rel_atmg to events occurring after the
reporting périod to thé extent that sich events confirm conditions existing at the end of
the reporting period.

Provisions

General _

Provisions. are recognised when' the Company has a present obligation {legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event for which it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying ecanomic benefits will be required to. settle.the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the Comipany .expects some
gr all of a provision to be reimbursed, for ‘example under -an insurance contract, the

reimbursement is recogn_ls_ed as a s_epara_te_ asset, but only when the relmbursement is

virtually certain.

The expense relating to ahy prowsson is presenied in statement of proflt or loss and other
compiehensive incame net-of any reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of money

is material, provisions are discounted using @ current pre-tax rate ‘that reflects, where

appr_opria'te, therisks specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost in statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income.

25



IKEJA ELECTRIC PLC
Finnancial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2018

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3.0 BASIS OF PREPARATION
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K.

Foreign currencies

The functional currency of the Company is the Nigerian Naira (“NGN”), which represents
the currency of the primary economic. env:ronment in ‘which the Company operates.
Transactions denorminated in foreign currencies are recorded at the rate of exchange ruling
at-the date of the transactions: Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at
the statement of financial positiori date are reported at the foreign exchange rate prevailing.
at that date. Any gains.or losses arising from chahges in exchange rates subsequent to the
date of transaction are included as an exchange gain or loss-in the statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income..

Taxation _

Companies Income Tax .

Income tax expense is the aggregate of the charge to the Profit or loss and other
cemprehensive income in respect of .cutrent income tax, education tax and deferred tax.

1. Current tax
Current income tax is the amount of income tax Ppayabie on the taxable profit. of the
year determined in accordance with the Companies Income Tax ACT CAP €21 LFN
2004 {as amended). Education tax is assessed at 2% of the assessable profit in line
with Tertiary Education Trust fund Act CAP 2011.

2. Minimum tax
The Company is subject to the Companies Income Tax Act (CITA). Total amount of tax
payable under CITA is determined based on the higher of two components namely:
Company Income Tax (based on taxable income for the year); and Minimum tax.
determined based on the sum of:

i. the highest of; 0.25% of revenue of N500,000, 0.5% of gross profit, 0.25% of paid
up share capital and 0.5%. of net assets
li, 0.125% of revenue in excess of N500, 000,

Taxes based on taxable profit for the year are treated as income tax in'line with IAS
12; whereas:Minimum tax which is.based on the calculation above'is outside the scope
of IAS 12.and therefare, not presented as part -of income tax expenses on the profit or
loss.”

3. Deferred tax _ _
In general, deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences arising
between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial
statements. Deferred tax is determined on a non-discounted basis using tax rates and
taws. enacted or substantively enacted by the teporting date and expected to apply
when the deferred tax asset or liability is settled. This is determined through the liability
method.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits wiil be available to aliow all or part of the asset to be recovered. Péferred tax
assets and liabilities are présented as.non-current assets or liabilities respectively.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION
Basis of preparation of the accounts

M. Inftangible assets

Computer software

Acquired computer software is capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire.and
bring to use the specific software. Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line method
over-a period of rights obtained to allocate the cost of computer software. Tf software is
integral to the functlonality of related property, piant and equipment (PPE), then it is
capitalised as part of the PPE. Costs that are directly associated with the development of
identifiable and unique software products controiled by the company, and that will probably
generate economic benefits exceeding costs beyond one year are recognised as intangible
‘assets and amiortised as above. Costs include employee costs incuried as a result of
developing -software, borrowing costs if relevant and an.appropriate portion of relevant
overheads. Costs .associated with -maintaining ctomputer: software programmes are
recognised as an expense as incurred.

N. Borrowing costs
Borrowing. costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset that necessarily takes a substantlal period of time to get ready for its
intended use or sale are capitalised as part.of the cost of the respective assets. Borrowing.
costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of finds.

Where funds are borrowed spécifically to finance a project, the amount capitalised
represents the actual borrowing .costs incurred. Where surplus funds are available for a
short term out of money borrawed specifically to finance a project, the incoime generated
from the temporary investment of amounts is also capitalised and deducted from the total
capitalised borrowing cost, Where the funds used to finance a project form part of general
borrowings, the amount capitalised is calculated using a weighted average of rates
applicable to relevant general borrowings of the Company during the period.

All other berrowing costs are recognised in‘the statement of profit or loss in the period in
which they are incurred.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In determining and applying accounting policies, judgment is often required in respect of items
where the choice of specific policy to be foellowed could materially affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, asséts-and liabilities of the company shauid it later be determined that a
different choice would be more appropriate. In addition, in-preparing the accounts in conformity
with IFRS, the company is required to make estimates and assumpnons that impact on the
reported amounts of revenues; expenses, assets, and liabilities of the company. Actual results may

differ from these estimates. These. are discussed in more details below. These critical accounting

judgments and key sources of estimation uncertainty should be read in conjunction with the fuil
statement of Accounting Policies at Note 3.
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4.1

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONT'D)

Revenue

Revenue primarily represents the sale value of electricity and other related energy- services
supplied to customers. during the year and .excludes Value Added Tax-{""VAT"). The Company
generally recognizes revenue.upen delivery of goods to customers or upon completion of services
rendered. Delivery is deemed complete when the risks and rewards associated with ownership
have been transferred to the buyer as contractually agreed i.e. the electricity has been consumed
by the: customers compensat:on has been contractually established and collectior of the resulting
receivable is proba_ble_ Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable. Revenue from the sale of electricity to post-paid customers is the value of the volurie
of units supplied dufing the year including an estimate of the vaiue of volume of units supplied to
these customers between the date of their last meter readiiig {which coificides with the last invoice
date) and the year-end.

In case of prepaid meter customers, an estimate is made for urearned revenue at year-end and
this is included in the statement of financial positian as contract fiability.

In line with the applicable tariff frame work, prices charged by the Company for electricity
distribution are regulated. However, the Company is allowed fo recover excess costs incuired
through future price increases: charged on future deliveries. Similarly, where current regutated
rates are determined to be éxcessive, the Company may be subject t0 & rate réduction in the
future against future deliveries, The Company dees-not recognize an asset or figbility, as the case:
may :be, on account of Under-recovery or over-recovery except where:it is obligated to provide
future services at a {0ss in which.case a provision is receognised. Revenue from rendering of services
is recagnised when such services are réndered, '

The Company received transfer -of certain items of PPE from its customers during the year. The
Company assesses whether the transferred items meet the definition of an asset, and if these
assets meets the definition 6f an asset in line with IFRS 16 Property, Plants and Eauipment, the
transferred assets are recognised as PPE in the financial statements. The assets are measured at
fair value-at initial recegniticn, and ‘a corresponding amount is. recogmsed as revenue when the
company has no future performance obligations, This is in.line with IFRS 15 - Revenue contracts.
with customers.”
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT'D)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Impairment of Trade Receivables

The Company recognises a loss. allowance for expected credit losses on investments in debt instruments
that are measured at amortised cost or at FVTOCI, lease receivables, trade receivables and contract
assets, as well as oh financial guarantee contracts. The amount of expected credit losses'is updated at
each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition of the respective: financial
instrument. The Company always: recognises twelve-month ECL for trade receivables. The expected
creditlosses on these financial assets are estimated using a. provision matrix based on the Company’s.
historical crédit loss experience, adjusted for factors, general economic conditions and: an assessment
of both.the current as:well as the forecast direction of conditions at the reportmg date where appropriate.

i.  Significant increase in credit risk
In assessing whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significantly since
‘initial recognition, the Company compares the vrisk of a defauit occurring on the financial
instrument at the reporting date with the tisk of a default occurring on the financial instrument at
the date of initial recognition. In making this assessment, consideration is- given to both
q_uantltatwe and qualitative information that is reasonable and supportable, including historical
experience and forward-locking infermation that is available witheut undue cost or effort.

In particular, the following information is-taken into accgunt when assessing whether credit risk
has increased significantly since initial recognition:

» an .actiral oF expected significant deterioration in the financial instrument’s external (if
available) or internal credit rating;

+ significant deterioration in external market indicators of credit risk for a particular financiat
instrument, -e.g. a 5|gn|f‘cant increase in the credit spread, the credit default swap prices for
the débtor, or the length of time or the extent to which the fair value of a financial asset has
been.less than its amortised cost; _ _

» existing or forecast adverse changes in business, financial or-economic conditions that are
expected to cause a significant decrease in the debtor's ability to meet its debt obligations;

= an actual or expected significant deterioration in the operating results of the debtor;

= significant increases in credit risk-on other financial instruments of the same debter; and

* anactual or expected significant adverse change in the reguiatory; economic or technological
environment.of the debtor that results in a significant decrease in the debtor’s ability to meet.
its debt obligations. Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment, the Company
presumes that:the credit risk- on a ‘financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition when contractual payments-are more than 30 days past due, unless the Company
has reasonable and supportable. infarmation that demonstrates otherwise. Despite the:
foregomg, the. Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial instrument has net
increased significantly since inftial recognition if the financial tnstrument is determined to have
low credit risk at the reporting date. A finandial instrument is determined to have low credit
risk if:.

(1) the financial instrument has a low risk of default; .

(2) the debtor has a strong capacity to meet-its contractual cash flow obligations in the near
term; and

{3) adverse changes in_economic and business:conditions in the longer term may, but, will not
necessarily, reduce the ability of the borrower to fulfil its contractual cash flow cbligations.

The Company considers. a financial asset to have low credit risk when the asset has external
credit rating of “investment grade” in accordance with the globally understeod definition or if
an external rating is riot available, the asset has'an interna! rating of “performing”. Performing
mieans that the counterparty has.a strong. financial position and there .are no past due
amounts. The Company reguiarly monitors the effectiveness of the criteria used to identify
whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk and revises them as appropriate
to ensure that the criteria are capable. of identifying significant increase in credit risk before
the amount becoimes past due;
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4.0  CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (CONT'D)

4.2 Impairment of Trade Receivables {cont’d)

(i)

{iv)

{v)

Definition of default

The Company. considers the following as constituting an event of default for internal credit risk
management purposes as historical experiencéindicates that fihancial assets that meet. P_|ther of the
following criteria are generally not recoverabie:

»  when there is a breach of financial covenants by the debtor; or
»  information developed internally or obtained from external sources indicates that the debtor js
uhiikely to pay-its creditors.

Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit impaired when one.or more events that have 4 detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of that financial asset have:occuried. Evidence that -a financial asset is
creditimpaired includes observable data about the following events:

{a) significant financial difficulty of the issver.or the borrower;,

(b). a breach of contract, such as a default or past dueevent (sae (n) above);

{c) the lender{s) of the borrower, for econemic or contractual reasons relating to the borrower's
financiai dlﬁ'“cuity, having granted to the: borrowe_r a concession(s) that the le_nder{s) would not

~ otherwise consider; .

(d} it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;
or

{e) the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial difficulties.

Weite-off policy

The Company writes .off a financial asset when there is informatlon indicating that the debtor is: in
severe financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of recovery, e.g. when the debtur has been
placed undér liquidation® or has entered “into -bankiuptcy procéedings, or in the case of trade
receivables, when.the:amounts are over two years past-due unless there is adequate security.

Measurement and recognition of expected credit losses

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probablllty of default, loss given defauit
(i.e. the’ magnltude of the loss ¥f there is a default) and the: exposure at default. The assessment of
the probability of default and loss given defaultis based on historical data adjusted by forward-lacking
informatjon as descrlbed above. As for the exposure at default, for financial assets, this is represented
by the assets’ gross-carrying amount at the reporting date, The Company measures the loss allowance
at an amount equal to fwelve-month 'ECL at the current. reportmg date. An impairment gain orloss is
recognised in profit or loss for all financial instriments with a corresponding adjustment to-their
carrying amount thireugh a loss allowance acéount

Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine
whether there is any indication of |mpa|rment If any such -indication exists then the asset's.
recoverable amount is estimatéed. For intangible assets thiat have indefinite useful Ilves__o_r that are not
yet available for use, the recoverable amount is estimated af each repérting date, The recoverable
amount of an asset or cash-generating unit ig the greatér of its value in. use and its fair value less
gosts to'sell.

In assessing value in.use, the estimated futlre cash flows are discountéd to their piresent value using.
a pre-tax discount rate-that reflects current market assessments of the time vaiue of money and the.
risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss is recagnised if the carrying amount-of an asset or its
cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, Impairment losses are recognised in profit or
loss. Impairment losses are reversed when there Js an indication that the impairment loss may no
longer-exist and there has hean a change inthe estimates. irsed to determing the recoverable amount.
Animpairment. loss is-reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying :aamount that would have been determined, net of depreciatioh or amortisation, if no
impairmént'ioss'had been recognised. A reversal of an impairmeit loss is recognised Imimediately in
the profit-or loss.

30



IKEJA ELECTRIC PLC
Financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2018

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4.0

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONT'D)

Impairment of Property, plant and eqeipment

Impairment of Property, piant and eqt.upment is conducted at every reporting period-in ling with
the provisions of IAS 36. However, in certain circumstances if there are impairment indi¢ators,
Property, plant and equipment are required to he reviewed for impairment. Wheh a review for
irmpairment is conducted, the recoverable amount is assessed by reference to the-net present valle
of the expected future cash flows of the relevant Cash Generatmg Unit ("CGU"), or disposal value
if higher. The discount rate applied is based on the company’s weighted average cost of capital
with appropriate adjustments for the risks associated with the CGU, Estimates of cash flows involve
a significant degree of judgment and are consistent with management’s plans and forecasts.

Contingencies

Appropriate recognition and disclosure of contingent. liabilities is made regarding litigation, tax
matters, and environmenta! issues, among others., Accounting for contingencies requares
SJanftcant Judgement by management regarding the estimiated probabilities and ranges of
exposure to potential ioss. The evaluation of these contingencies. is performed by specialists either
externally contracted or internal personnel. The. Company’s assessment of its exposure to
contingencies could change as. new developments occur or more information becomes available.
The outcome of the contmgenc;es could vary significantly and could materially impact the
Company’s results and financial position. The Company has used its best judgement in applving
IAS 37 ‘Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets’ to these matters during the year.

Estimated useful economic lives of assets.

Managerrient of the Company réviews the estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and
equipment at each reporting date. In assessing the useful lives of property, plant and equipment,.

management considers, amongst ether things, the expected usage of the assets by the Company

and the terms of relevant sales and purchase agreements. Any changdes in estimates of the

remaining useful lives of fixed assets will result in a hlgher or lower of depreciation expense in

future periods,

Allowance for obsolete inventory

"The Comipany. reviews its inventory to assess loss on account of obsolescence on a regular basis.

In detérmining whether gllowance for obsolescence shouid be recorded in profit or loss, the
Company makes Judgements as to whether there is any observable data indicating. that there is
any future saleability of the: product and the net realizable value for such . product. Accordmgly,
allowance for impairment, if any, is 'made where the nét-realizable value is less than cost based
on best estimates by the management. Inventory items prior to acquisitios .of the Company of

‘which information in respect of the prices and usage are not available were fully provided for.

R‘eco_ve_raibi_li.ty of deferred tax amounts _

Judgement is required to determine whether deférred income tax assets should be recognized in
the statement of financial position. Deferred income taxes, including those arising from unutilized
losses, require management to. assess the likelihood that the Company will generate sufficient
taxable earnings in future penods, in .order to utilize deferred income tax. assets. Assumptions
about future taxable profits depends en management’s estimate of future cash flows. To the extent
that future cash flows and taxable income differ significantly: from estimates; the. ability of the

‘Company to realize the net deferred income taxes recorded at the reportmg date could be

impacted.

In addition, futire changes in tax laws in the jurisdictions in which the Company operates could
limit the ability of the Company 6 ebtain tax deductions in future periods.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING IJUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES 0©OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONT'D)

‘Measurement of fair values

Some of the Company’s accounting policies and. dis‘ciosures require the measurement of fair values,.

for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities, The Company has an established control

framework with respect to the measurement of fair values. The Chief Financial Officer ("CFO") has.
overall responsibility for overseeing all significant fair value-measurements, mcludlng Level 3 fair
valués and repoits directly to the Board of Directors on such fair value. measurements.

‘The CFOregularly reviews SIgmﬁcant unobservable inputs-and valuation adjustments. If third party-
information; such as broker quotes or pricing. services, issued to measure fair values, then the CFO

assesses the evidence obtained from the third parties to support the conclusmn that such
valuatioris meet the reguirements of IFRS, including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which

'such valuations should be classified. S;gnlflcant valuatien issues aré reported to the Boaird of

Directors.

When measuring the fair value-of an asset or a Ilablhty, the: Company uses market observable data
as far as possible,

Fair values are categorised into different levels'in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used
in‘the valuation technigues as follows:

Level I: quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for idéntical assets or liahilities,

Level 2! inputs other than quoted prices iricluded in Levell that are obsérvable for the asset or
liability, either directly: (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. dérived from’ prices}.

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (uncbservable

inputs).

'_If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability might be categorised in

different levels. of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is- categorised in its
entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to
the entire measurement.

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the

reporting period during which the change has occurred.”

_ 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
Revenue #'000 #0000
Residential 41,678,601 30,852,505
Industrial’ 27,209,170 19,073,843
Commercial 17,204,956 16,183,104
Other electricity sales 2,728,036 2,108,941
‘Street lighting 12,020 6,969
Customer - grantad assets (Note 11a) 368,184 343,314
' 89,200,967 68,568,676

Revenue recorded represénts the total value of billed energy distributed to customers for the year, in

line with the multi-y8ar tariff order (MYTQ) structdre.

Operating costs 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17

' ' 8000 000
Cost.of energy purchased from the Grid - NBET.and TCN 88,205,898 66,666,853
Cost of energy purchased through bilateral agireement - Comercio 14,302,144 13,362,804
Depreciation expense (Note 11a) 13,717,747 13,458,479
Saiaries and wages - Core technical 666,606 573,655
Repairs and maintenance 1,019,087 470,600
Total operating costs 117,915,482 94,532,391
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Deferred tax-charge recognised in other comprehensive income

Minimum fax

7 Administrative and distribution expenses 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
HR'O0%0 M'000

Allowance for trade receivables (Note 12.1) 10,851,282 13,025,015
Operations.and implementation expenses 7,488,626 5,700,172
Salaries and wages - Non technical 6,472,306 5,694,839
Billing.and Collection. expenses 4,722,445 3;115,083
Other administrative costs 3,135,865 2,236,344
Other staff costs 2,227,971 1; 457 284
Data and Informatlon Technology connectl\rlty 2,730,054 2,222,981,
Depreciation (Note 11a) 355,597 332,670
Amortisation (Note 11b) 15,722 15,156
Repairs and Mamtenance 651,306 502,792
Audit féas 65,000 65,000
Total administrative and distribution expenses 38,757,174 34,367,336

8 Other income
Other non-operating income _ 3,358 114,366
Recennection fees and other operating income 906,773 566,844

910,132 681,210

03 Finance income and finance costs
Net finance cost
(a) Iitérest income on bank deposits 60,202 12,378
{b) 1. Interest expense on CBN- NEMSF intervention Ioan(Note 15} 763,525 574,'1_28

2. Accrued interest cn: NBET outstandmg payable ba!ance 22,773,700 16,183,872
Finance costs 23,537,225 16,758,000
Net finance cost 23,477,023 16,745,622

b Loss before taxation
This ts stated after charglng
Auditor's remuneration _ _ 65,000 65,000
Depreciation _(_Dlstnbution ‘assets) 13,717,747 13,458,479
Depreciation (Non distribution assets) 355,697 332,670
Other income 810,131 681,210

10 Taxation

10.1 Income tax expenses recoghised in profit or loss
Income tax expense comprises current tax (CIT and ET) and deferred tax.

10.2 Current tax. _ _ _ _
Minimum tax 111,563 85,773
Education tax - -
Current tax expenses for the current year 111,563 85,773
Deferred tax - -
Total income tax expenses recogrised in profit and loss in-the o
current year for cor'lti_nuin_g operations. 111,563 85,773

The Campany has applied the provisions. of the Companies. Income Tax Act that mandates a minimum tax
assessment, where a qualifying tax payer does.not have taxable profit which would génerate an eventual tax
fiability whern assessed to tax. The.Company's assessment based o the minimum:tax legislation for the year
ended 31 December, 2018 is N111.6 million {2017: N85.8 iillion).-
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10.2

10.3

104

10.5

10.6

Current tax (cont’'d)

Company Income tax

The Company is subjected to tax under the Companigs Income Tax Act CAP C21 LFN 2004, as
amended to date. Company Income tax is calculated at 30% (2017: 30%) of the estimated taxable
profit for the year. Companies Income Tax was not charged during the year as the Company did
not have taxable profit for the year ended 31 December, 2018 {2017: Nil)."

Also, Tertlary Education Tax of 2% (2017: 2%} is based on the Tertiary Education Trust Fund Act
2011, and was nat charged during the year as the Cempany did not have assessable profit for the
year ended 31 December, 2018 (2017:Nil).

31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17

Current tax N' 000 N’ 000
At 1 January 758,647 1,351,980
‘Tax charged for the year (Note 10.2) 111,563 85,773
Payment during the year (390,942)  (679,106)
At 3% December 479,268 758,647

The charge for taxation in these financial statements is based on the provision of the Companies.
Income Tax CAP C21, LFN 2004 and Tertiary Fducation Trust Fund Act, 2011,

31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
Deferred tax Liability ] 000 N 000
At-1 January (35,568,703) (35,568,703}
Recognised in income statement - -~
‘At 31 December (35,568,703) _(35,568,703)
Deferred tax Assets o
At 1)anuary 35,568,703 35,568,703
Recognised in income statement - -
At 31 December __ 35,568,703 35,568,703

The Company has an estimated deferred tax asset of N108.56 billioh (2017: N81.1 billion) primarily
relating to unutilised capital allowance and unutilised tax losses. The company only recognise
deferred tax asset to the extent that this can be offset against deferred tax liability of N35.57

“billion‘in the books.

Deferred tax liabilities / (assets)

“The company has only recognise deferred tax asset in:the financials to the extent of the deferred

tax liability. This is due to the fact that it js uncertain when the company. will generate sufficient
future taxable profits.

Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Corporation tax is calculated based on minimum tax.and same basis for pricr year. The charge for
taxation .on these financial statements is based on the provisions of the Compames Income Tax
Act Cap €21 LFN 2004.
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IKEJA ELECTRIC PLC
. Financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2018

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11.a

11.b

Property, plant and equipment (cont'd)
The Directors. at the reporting date have considered possible impairment triggers in respect of the
operations ‘of the company. Based on its assessment, no additional impairment provisioh has:
resulted in. the-current year based on the assumptions and estimates adopted on the expected
cash flows from installed capacity, wenghted average cost of capital and aggregate technical,
commercial and coliection loss ratio (2017 Impairment provision: Nii). The Directors believes that
the estimates and assumptmns ‘made are reasonable and based. on best available information for
both planning and operational purposes. The Directors acknowledges that sensitivity fluctuations
may exists.in the future based on macro- ecochomic.indices and company specific-factors due to the
continuing restructuring and regulations in the power industry but expects that any fluctuation
which may impact on the carrying amount of the distribution network assets will be accounted for
prospectively, if any exists in the applicable reporting period.
Customer - granted assets
Included in the plant & machinery are distribution network assets granted to the Company by its
customers. The. fair value of these assets was estimated at §368.18 million (2017: §343.31
mijlion) by the directors based on prices of similar items purchased during the year. This has been
recognised as revenue (Note 5) in line with TFRIC 18, Transfers of Assets from Customers.
Intangible asset
Computer
Software
Total
#'000
Cost or valuatiorni
At 1 January 2017 33,871
Additions 13,917
31 December 2017 47,788
Additions 418,036
31 bécember 2018 85,824
Amortisation
At 1 January. 2017 19,703
Charge for the year 15,156
31 December 2017 34,859
‘Charge for the year 15,722
31 December 2018 50,581
Carrying amount
31 December 2017 12,929
31 December 2018 . 45,243

The amortisation of computer software is calculated and included as part of "Administrative
expenses” in Note 7 to these financial statements.
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12

12.1

31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
Trade and other receivables N'000 MN'D00
Energy customers 93,601,757 77,368,897
Receivables from other Distribution. Company - 41,717
Other debtors 166,638 3,989
Unpaid share capjtal 20,000 20,000
Staff advances 14,083 11,094

93,802,478 77,445,697
Total Expected Credit Loss based -on IFRS 9 assessment (Note
12.1) (85,748,117) . (66,738,765)

Net trade and other receivables 8,054,361 10,706,932

The net trade debtors disclosed above are amounts due at the end of the reporting period after
allowance for those .considered doubtful of recovery. There has riot been a significant change in
credit guality and the amounts otutstanding are stili considered: recoverable.

The ageing of trade receivables at the end of the reporting period that were not:impaired was as
follows:

31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
Past due not impaired N'000 N'000
1-30 days 7,534,195 7,504,934
31 --90 days 333,528 1,491,775
90 + days 186,638 1,310,223

8,054,361 10,706,932

Movement in allowance for doubtful debt 31-Dec-18 '31-Dec-17
Balance-at 1 January 66,738,765 53,713,750
Net impact of the-adoption of IFRS 9-financial instrument ‘8,158,070 -
Expected credif loss 10,851,282 13,025,015,
Balance at 31 December 85,748,117 66,738,765

"Tkeja Electric Plcimplemented IFRS: 9 Financial Instruments for the first time on 1 January 2018,
IFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the classification and measurement of financial instruments
with the use of an expected credit loss model for assessing impairment on- fihancial assets and
new hedde accounting requirements. The Cempany, using the simplified approach of the Expected
Credit. Loss' modei, analysed historical data.on trade receivables (Billings to and Coltection from
customers) by risk groups.

The classification of the risk groups indude:

a. Maximum Demand Customers (270days was defined as the loss point)

b. Nen-Maximum Demand (NMD) Customers (180days was defined as loss point)

c. Ministries; Departments and Agencies (MDA) (360days was defined as the loss point):

Relevant -data for the transition year (2017) and the reporting year (2018) were gathered and.

analysed to determine the histofical loss rate. Other major forward looking indices such as Inflation
rate, exchange rate etc. were alse considered in.determining the expected credit loss.
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Ageing of doubtful debts 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
) _ H'000 N'O00.
0-30 .da_y_s_ 340,762 22,588
30 - 60 days 1,425,101 137,238
61 - 90 days 1,229,138 622,910
Above 90 days 82,753,116 65,556,025
85,748,117 66,738,765

Inventories _ .
Distribution stores 313,073 206,555
General stores 10,893 11,176
323,966 217,732

Cash and bank balances _

Cash on hand 2,686 983
Bank balances 6,738,581 3,132,591
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 6,741,267 3,133,574

For the purposes of the statément of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand
and in banks, net of outstanding bank overdrafts. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
as shown in’ the statement: of cash flows can be reconciled to the related items in the statement of
finaricial position (a5 shown above). The carrying amount of these assets is approxrmately equal
to their Fair Value.

31.—DBC:18_' 31-Dec-17
N'000 N'000
Other Long Other Deposit (DSRA Bank Balance) 1,686,757 . 1,055,022

Dther deposit répresent deposit in Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) with a balance of N1.69
billion (2017 N1.055 billion) in @ commeércial bank held as collateral with respect to bank

guarantee in favour of the Nigerian Bulk Flectricity Trading Gompany Plc (NBET) These deposits

will ‘mature at the expiration of the guarantees which are more than twelve months.

Loanis and horrowings 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
MN'000 N'000
CBN-NEMSF Intervention fund _ _
CBN-NEMSF 7,986,595 6,301,078
Analyzed into:
Non-current 65,301,078 .5,7_50_,'236
Current 1,685,517 550,842
7,986,595 6,301,078
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15

16

16.1

Loans and borrowings (cont'd)

"In year 2016, the Nigerian Electricity Supply Industry ("NESI”), the Central Bank of Nigeria
(“CBN"), the Federal Ministry of Petroleum Resources, the Federal Ministry of Power and the
Nigerian Electricity Regulatory Commission (“NERC”), activated the Central of Bank Nigeria-
Nigerian FElectricity Market Stabilization Facility (*CBN-NEMSF") contract .under the Disco
Disbursement Agreement.,

The stabilization fund was partly to resolve the sector ""NESI"™ lJiquidity issues. As such,
intervention was detérmined for all market participants based on MYTO.

The entire fuid disbursed during the year by CBN on behalf of Ikeja Electric Plc, was directly to
generation companies and gas suppliers,. -to settle-electricity market debt.

The balance of %7.99 billion stated above represents the. net balance of loan and borrowing after
deducting the principal and interest repayment in line with the repayment arrangement.

The Central Bank Nigeria-Nigerian Electricity Market Stabilization Facility ("CBN- NEMSF”) is
secured on disco’s collections from the. sale of energy as first line charge. Interest rate charged on
the facility is at 10% per annum.”

Movement in loans and borrowings. 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17

N'000 #'000
At 1 January 6,301,078 5,750,236
Amount disbursed during the year by CBN 2,514,508 1,062,641
Interest on outstanding balarice 763,525 574,128
Repayment by Ikeja Electric'Plc _ (1,592,916} (1,085,927)

7,986,595 6,301,078

Trade and other payables 31-Dec-18: 31-Dec-17
Trade and other payables comprise: N'000 N'000
Direct Trade Creditors (Energy Market) S 158,045,436 109,270,423
Amount due to related parties (Energy Market - Note. 16.1) 17,139,272 11,987,128
Amount due to other Distribution Companies 1,055,397 1,097,115
Other payables and accrued expenses 67,738,359 37,682,622
Contract lability - Collectlons from prepaid customers: 376,650 382,864
Amount due to other related parties (Noté 16.1) 15,755,105 . 10,595,974

260,110,219 171,016,126

:Related parties disclosures

{a) Parent and ultimate controlling party _ _
Under the privatization scheme, Sahara Group, through a special purpose vehicle, New
Electrlmty Distribution Company Limited (NEDC), acquired a 60% stake in Ikeja Electricity
Distribution Company PLC {IKEDC), from Bureau of Public Enterprlses - BPE and Mipistry
.of Finance Incorporated MOFI on November 01, 2013. Censequently, the Company's parent
i5 New Electricity Distribution Company Lir_nited - NEDC.

Total costincurred during the yéar with respect to reimibursement of administrative support

services rendered by Sahara Group Limited was # nil (2017: 811.52 million). No amount
was due to Sahara Group Limited as at year end. (2017: # Nil).
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16.1 Related parties disclosures

(b)

{<)

(d)

(e)

(£)

Sahara Power Group Limited

The Company has a Business. partrier / Management support services Agreement with its
related company, Sahara Power Group Limited. Under the agreement, Sahara Power Group
Limited provides support services including but not limited to human resources
management, information technology support, corporate affairs, legal, business
development and general management services to the Company. Sahara Power Group
Limited receives a fee of 5% of the reimbursable amount (actual cost) for the services

stated above.

Total cost incurred during the year with respect to services rendéred by Sahara Power
Group Limited during the year was 81,17 billicn (20171 #733.6. million). Amount due fo
Sahara Power Group Limited as at year erid was 8263.5 miillion (2017: ¥ Nit).

Wade Multi Trading Limited

The Cempany is refated to Wade Multi Tradmg Limited through common shareholding.
Wade Multi Trading. Limited is respeonsible for the provision of the below services to the
company during the ‘year: Information management, information technology
infrastructure, supply, installation. and commlssmmng for AMI meters and ancillary parts,

provision of advance metering infrastructure platform and billing/CRM infrastructure.

Total cost incurred during the yéar with respect to services rendered by Wade Multi Trading
Limited during the year was #5.19 hillion (2017: ¥4,14 billion), Amousit due to Wade Muiti
Trading Limitéd as at year end was #15.33 billion (2017:%10.38 billion).

Comercio Electricity Exchange Limited

The Company is related to -Comercio Electricity Exchange Limited through tommon
shareholding. Cernercio Electricity Exchange Limited is the administrator and collection
agent of Egbin Power Plc in respect of 100MW excess power contract with the Company.

Total cost incurred during the year with respect to services rendered by Comercio Etectricity
Exchange Limited during the year was #14.3 billion (2017: §13.36 biilion). The amount
due to Comercio- Electricity Exchange Limited for services rendered at year end is 8#17.14
Billion {2017;%11,99 billion).

Centrum Properties Limited

The Compahy-is related to Centrum Properties’ Limited. through tommen shareholding.
Centrum Propérties Limitéd is responsible for the. provisioning of renovation and
construction services to the Company.

Total cost incurred during the year with respect to services rendered by Centrum Properties
Limited during the year was #13.95 million (2017: #18.03 million). The amount due to
Centrum Properties Limited for services rendered at year end is 80.41 million (2017:41.32
million).

Rak Unity Petroleum Plc _ _ _
The Company is related. to Rak Unity Petroleum Plc through commaon: shareholding. Rak
Unity Petrofeum Plc is responsible for the supply of petroleum products to the Company.

Total cost incurred during the year with respect to petroleum products and transformer oif
supplied by Rak Unity Petroleumy Plc during the year was N38.97 million (2017 #18.03
million). The arhount due to Rak Unity Petroleum Plc for the products supplied at year end
was 814,73 millien {2017:81.78 million),
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17

(g)

(h)

'16.1 Related parties.disclosures.

Korean Electricity Power Corporation

Korean Electricity Power Corporation is an indirect shareholder through New Electricity
Distribution Company, the holder of 60% of the Company. XKEPCO provides operational
support and was inivelved in.the supervision of the implementation of technical audit, asset
mapping, consunier indexing and enumeration for Tkeja Electric Plc.

Totai charge to profit of loss on transactions with Korean Electricity Power Corporation
during the year was # nil million (2017: ®550.5 million). The amount due to Korean.
Eléctricity Power Corporation -at the end of the year was N145. 4 millién (2017: #216
mitlion)..

31-Dec-18 31-Pec-17

Amounts due to rélated companies -M'000 000
Comercio Electricity Exchange Limited - Energy Market 17,139,272 11,987,128
Korean Electricity Power Corporation 145,441 215,999
Centrum Properties Limited 406 1,317
Sahara Power Gioup Limited 263,541 -
Rak Unity Petroleum Pic 14,728 1,780
Wade Multi Trading Company 15,330,989 10,376,878

32,894,377 22,583,102

Transactions with key management personnel

Loans to key management personnel
During the year ended 31 December, 2018, loans issued to key management personnel

was Nil {2017: Nil) and the. balance outstanding was Nil {2017: Nil).

Key management personne! compensatlon
Other than salaries, there were no transactions between key management personnel and

‘the Company.

Capital risk management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that the Company will be able to continue as a going

‘coricern while maximising the returih to stakeholders: through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balance. The Company's overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year. The capital

structure of the Company consists of cash and cash equivalents as disclosed in Note 18, debts-as.
shown in Note 18 and the reserves in the statement of changes in equity.

The Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements.

Gearing ratio

_ 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
The gearing ratlo is as follows: 8’000 - #'000
Debt’ _ _ 7,986,595 _ 6,301,078
Less: Cash and cash equivalents {6,741,267) {3,133,574)
Net debt 1,245,328 3,167,504
“Equity (135,811,625) (37,503,411)
Net debt to equity ratio {0.009) {0.084)

Debt is defined as all forms of borrowing excluding derivatives and financial guarantee contracts.

Equity comprises capital of the Company that is managed as capital.
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18 Financial instruments
18.1 Slgntflcant accounting polu:les
Details of the significant accounting policies and metHods adopted {including the criteria for
recogaition, the. basis of measurement and the basis for recognition. of income and expenses) for
each class of financial asset, financial liability and equity instrurment are disclosed in Note 3.
18.2 Categories of financial instruments
The following table summarizes the Company’s financial instruments:
_ 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
18.2.1 Financial assets (including receivables) N'000 §N'000
Cash-and cash. equivalents 6,741,267 3,133,574
Trade and other réceivables 8,054,361 10,706,932
14,795,628 13,840,506
18.2.2 Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at amortised cost
Trade and other payables (Note 16:1) 260,127,171 171,016,126

18.2.3 Fair value of financial instruments

18.3

18.4

18.5

In the opinion of the Directors, the carrying amounts of financial instruments as stated above
approximate their fair values.

Financial risk management objectives

The Company monitors and manages financia! risks relating to its operations through internal risk
reports: which analyses exposures: by degree and magnitude of risks. These risks include foreign
exchange risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow interest rate.risk.

Risk management policies and. systems are reviewed regularly to reflect the changes. in market
conditions and the Company's activities. The Board. of Directors reviews and agrees policies for
managing each of these risks which are summarised below:

Fareign exchange risk _
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or futuré cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes iri foreign exchange rates. The Company undertakes transactions:
denominated in foreign currencies; consequently, exposures to exchange rate fluctuations arise,
Exchange rate exposures are manaded within' approved policy parameters. The Company’s
exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates is determined not to be material.

Credit risk management _ _ _

"The company is exposed to both settlement risk defined as the risk of a counterparty failing to
pay for energy and/or services which have been delivered. Credit risk is mitigated by active
engagement and I‘ECOI’IC[hatIOH of energy supplied to the customers and promotion of compliance
with the MYTO agreement. Credit risk is an activity managed by the Directors with all relevant.

stakeholders to ensure reduced impact on provisioning policy. The allowance for doubtful debts: is
“analyzed at each reperting date and this.is estimated by management taklng into account future

cash flows, prior experience, ageing analy51s and an assessment of the current ecdnomic, climate
within which the company operates. The miaximum exposure to credit risk i respect of trade
receivables is the carrying value of the trade receivables at the réporting date. The ¢arrying vaiue
of trade receivables:is stated net of the allowance for recoverability provision.

The credit risk on liquid funds and non-derivative financial instruments is limited ‘because the

counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings assigned by interpational credit-rating agencies

and related companies,
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18.5

18.6.

Credit risk management (cont'd)

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the Company” S maximum exposure which as
at the reporting date, was as follows:.

3__1-D'ec-__18_ 31-Dec-17

E-MTi]s) M'000

Cash and cash equivalents 6,741,267 3,133,574
Trade and other receivables 8,054,361 10,706,932
14,795,628 13,840,506

Collateral held as security and other credit enhancemeiits.

The' carrying amount of financial assets recorded in the financial statements, which is net of
impairment losses, represénts the Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk as no coilateral or
other credit enhancements are held.

Liquidity risk management
Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the Board of Directors, who. has
built a liquidity risk management framework for the managament of the Company’s short, medium
and long-term funding and liquidity management requirements. The Company maintains adequate
liquid reserves, by monitoring forecast-and-actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of
financial assets and: liabilities.

The Company closely monitors” and mianages its liquidity risk.. Cash forecasts are regularly
produced and sensitivity run for different scenarios ihciuding, but not limited to, changes'in Energy
Tariff and changes in_distribution class and status of customers. On this basis, the company’s
forecasts, taking into account reasonably possible changes. as described sbove and further in the
going concern section of the financial statements, stiows that the company will be able to operate:
within its current debt facilities and has sufficient financial headroom based on iriterventions by
the Federal .Government as well .as a nop-immediate demand for payment from the Market
operators.

The Company’s cash reserves are held in Nigeria. Afl of the: ‘Company’s cash and cash equivalents
are currently held within reputable and well known commercial institutions.

The following table details the .Company's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative
financial liabilities. The amounts are based on undiscounted cash flows and the earfiest date on
which the Company can be réquired to pay.
' 31-Dec-17
®'000
32,773,809
3,474,695

31-Dec-18
N'000
17,390,753

30-days /
9,079,176

60 days

80 days
> 90 days

6,865,642
226,791,600

3,842,474
130,925,148

260,127,171

171,016,126

18.7

Energy market risk

The cempany is exposed to market risk associated with fluctuations in the market price of
electricity within the framework of the Multi Year Tariff Order {(MYTO) and confirmation by the
market operator and volumetric loss risk of power distributed caused by unplanned changes in the
load, volume of power received from geénerating companies, capacity of distribution-assets and
demand by customers. The risk- management policies are implemented at the business leveél with
the oversight of the Company's board, technical partner, and management teams.
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18.8 Treasury risk.
Treasury risk is comprised of liquidity and market risk. The. company’s cash management and
short term financing activity.

19

10

(i)

(iii)

Treasury liquidity risk

Liguidity risk, the risk that the company will have insufficient funds to meet its financial
liabilities. Th|s is mitigated through active assessment . of funding requirements. by the
finance operation team and decision by the board. The Company adopts a.mix of funding
arrangements to limit its exposures but enhance operaticns through foans and related
parties, financial institutions and when required Iong termy debt to finance core expansmn
‘prajects.

Treasury market risk ) ) _
Market risk is the risk that resuits from changes in market rates such as fereign exchiange

rate; interest rates. and equity prices will affect the Company's income or the value of its

holding of financial instruments. The Company is exposed to foreign currericy fluctuation
primarily between. the Naira and US Dollar due 1o devaluation of the Naira which is the
functional currency. Exchange risk exposwres are mitigated where possible through local
purchasés or denomination of capital expenses in Naira where feasible.

Interest Rate Risk

The Company’'s. interest rate exposures. is subject to the commercial fluctuations. in the
finahcial market in which the loan is being sourced. Exposures are limited by funding
foreign currency purchases with foreign currency loans and local purchases with local

finance. Also, the Company adequately and routinely assesses its working capitai and

excess funds are utilised for other long term furiding cbligations.

31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
_ MN'000 w000
Share capital
Authorised
100,000,000 ordinary shares of N1.00k each (2017: _ _
100,000,000 ordinary shares of N1.00k each). 100,000 100,000
Issued and called up
25,000,000 ordinary shares of N1.00k each 25,000 25,000
Shareholders _ ) ~ Unit _ Unit.
New Electricity Distribution Company Ltd - NEDC 15,000,000 15,000,000
Bureau. of Public Enterprises - BPE 8,000,000 8,000,000
Ministry. of Finance Incorporated 2,000,000 2,000,000
25,000,000 25,000,000
Percentage (%) Distribution %% %
New Electricity Distribution Company Ltd - NEDC 60 60
Bureau of Public Enterprises - BPE 32 32
Ministry of Finance Incorporated 8 8
100 100

44



IKEJA ELECTRIC PLC
Financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2018

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20

21

21.1

21.2

Loss per share 31-Dec-18 31-bec-17
H'000 ®'000
Loss per share
Loss for the purpose of basic.and diluted earnings per:
share is based on net profit or loss attributable to eguity _
helders of the: Company. {90,150,144) (76,481,236)
Number of shares 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
Number Number
Nummiber of ordinary sharés for the purpése of basic
(foss)/earnings per share ' 25,000,000 25,000,000
31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
#'000 N'000
Loss per share — Basic and diluted {3;606) (3,059}
Information regarding directors-and employees
31-Dec-18 31-Pec-17
Directors §'000 N'000
Directors' emaluments (provided for) comprise:
Fees 32,960 32,100
QOther expenses 35,229 35,762
68,189 67,862
The emoluments of the chairman of the board (excluding
pension contributions) 6,000 5,800

The table below shows. the numbers of directors of the-company: whose remuneration excluding

pension contributions feil within the bands stated

Z1-Dec-18

Number

NO - N5,000,000 5
Above 85,000,000 2

31-pec-17
Number

5

2

The Directors have no interests in contracts executed by the Company during the year ended 31

December 2018

Employees

Total number of emp_'loyees as at year-end: 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
Number Number

Management 20 20
Senior 1,760 1,253
Junior 1,335 1,498
3,115 2,771

Aggregate staff costs: 31-Dec-18: 3i-Dec-17
N §'000- N'000
Salaries and wages’ 7,138,912 6,268,494
Pension contributions 429,619 378,085
Medical expenses 332,001 257,063
Other staff costs 1,838,277 822,126
9,838,809 7,725,778
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23
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21,2 Employees {cont’'d)

The number of paid employees with gross emoluments within the bands stated below were;

31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17

Number Number

N500,000-N1,000,000 1,026 881
N1,000,000 ~ N1,500,000 211 261
N1,500,001 - N2,000,000 697 526
N'z,-ﬂoo',om. - Nz,so:o,ooo. 261 214
N2,500,001 afd above 820 889
3,115 2,771

Contingent liabilities

The Company has contingent liabilities in respect of pending litigation and. claims separately and
jeintly amounting to N23.3billion as at the date of approval of these financiat- statements in the
normal course of -business and contingent assets in respect of suit it instituted of N565 million.
The Directors, on the advice of the Company's solicitors are confident that the Company- will suffer
no materiaj Ioss as the:suits are Ilkely to be decided intheir favour. Consequently, no provisions
have been made in these financial statemenis.

Financial commitments

There was no capital commitments coptréacted by the Company or approved by the Board which
had not been providéd for as at the reporting date (2017: Nil)

Subsequent Events

(a) Bank guarantee - Nigeria Bulk Electricity Trading Company’ Plc (NBET) and Operator of
Nigeria Electricity Market {ONEM). In June 2019, the Company obtained bank guarantees
‘amounting to #14.3 billion in favour of NBET and ONEM as requested under the vesting contract
and market. participation agreement. This is to guarantee power purchase under vesting
contracts with NBET and payment of administrative :services by ONEM. The directors do not
expect any significant loss to arise from these guarantees.

(b) Loan arrangement - On 29th April; 2019, the Company entered into a loan artangement
with the Groupto augment its werking capltal and to cater for major capltal projects within the
netwerk. The loan amounted to &1 billion at @ competitive commercial rate of 18%.and it is
repayable over 24 months and it.is unsecured.

(c) There were no other significant events. after the reporting date that could have a material effect

on the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 De_cemb_e_r _2'0__1_8_, or on the net results for the:
year which. have not been adequately provided for or disclosed in these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDED

Revenue _
Bought in materials and services

Value consumed
Distributed as follows:

To Government
Taxation

To Employees

Salaries, wages and ‘allowances
To Providers of Finance
Finance cost-

Maintenance of assets and future

expansion
For replacement of assets
Loss for the year

Value consumed

IKEJA ELECTRIC PLC

Fingncial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2018

31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
#'000 % 000 %

89,200,967 68,568,676

(131,790,170) (106,674,055)
(42,589,203) (100) (38,105,380) . (100)
111,563 - 85,773 -
9,838,809 23 7,725,778 20
23,537,225 55 16,758,000 44
14,073,344 33 13,806,305 - 36
(90,150,144) (211) (76,481,236) (200)
(42,589,203)  (100) (38,105,380) _(100)

Value.consumed represents the change in the Company's wealth through its operations and those of its
employees. This'statement shows the allocation of that wealth among employees the government and
the portion consumed for the future creation of wealth,
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